SOLVE PLASTIC PRODUCTSLTD }BAL

(Formerly known as “Solve Plastic Products Pvt Ltd”) THE RIGHT CHOICE, FOR DEX

NOTICE

Notice is herebjé given that the 29th Annual General Meeting of the members of Solve
Plastic Products Limited will be held on Friday the 16t» day of August 2024 at 11:00
AM at the Corporate Office- 2nd FLOOR BALCO BUILDING, XXIX/456
POWERHOUSE WARD, THOLICODE, KOLLAM, PATHANAPURAM, KERALA, INDIA,
691333 of the company to transact the following business:

Ordinary Business :
1.To consider and if thought fit to pass with or without modification(s) the following
resolution as an Ordinary Resolution

RESOLVED THAT the Audited Balance Sheet & statement of Profit and Loss Account
for the financial year ended March 31, 2024 along with the Auditor’s Report and the
Directors’ Report as circulated to the shareholders and laid before the meeting, be
received, considered and adopted.

2. To appoint R G N PRICE & CO, FRN 002785S, Chartered Accountants as Statutory
Auditors of the Company.

To consider and if thought fit to pass with or without modification(s) the following
resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

‘RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 139, Section 142 and other
applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Audit and
Auditors) Rules, 2014 (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof, for
the time being in force) and pursuant to th€ recommendations of the Audit Committee, R G N
PRICE & CO, FRN 002785S, Chartered Accountants be and are hereby appointed as Statutory
Auditors of the Company for a term of five years to hold office from the conclusion of 29th
Annual General Meeting till the conclusion of 34t Annual General Meeting on such
remuneration plus taxes and reimbursement of out of pocket expenses as may be incurred by
them in connection with audit of accounts of the Company, as may be mutually agreed upon
between the Board of Directors and the Statutory Auditors.
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SOLVE PLASTIC PRODUCTSLTD BALCO

(Formerly known as “Solve Plastic Products Pvt Ltd”) THE RIGHT CHOICE EOR DECADES

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company be and are hereby
authorized to settle any question, difficulty or doubt, that may arise and to do all such acts,
deeds and things as may be necessary, proper or expedient for the purpose of giving effect to
this Resolution”

For and on behalf of
SOLVE PLASTIC PRODUCTS LIMITED

7

Place: Punalur _ Divya A
Date: 22/07 /2024 ? Company Secretary

{ﬁ) www.balcopipes.com R info@balcopipes.com Q, 0475 2223867 | #9162 3535 0000 | +9180 891467 11

Corporate Office Address
Registered offic

: Solve Plastic Praducts Ltd. 2 Floor, Balco Building, XXIX/456, Powerhouse Ward, Tholicode P.O, Punalur, Kollam - 691333
e address : Solve Plastic Products Ltd., Door no XIl/690/ABC Tholicode, Runalur, NA, Kollam, Kerala, India, 691333,
FACTORIES AT : PUNALUR | EDAMON | KANNUR | SHENKOTTAI

CIN: U25209KL1994PLC008231
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Notes:-

1. A member entitled to attend and vote is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote on a poll on his
behalf and the proxy need not be a member. The proxy forms duly completed, stamped and signed must
be deposited at the registered office of the company not less than 48 hours before the meeting.

2. Proxies submitted on behalf of limited companies, societies etc must be supported by an appropriate
resolutions/authority, as applicable. A person can act as proxy on behalf of members not exceeding fifty
and holding in the aggregate not more than 10% of the total share capital of the company carrying voting
rights. In case a proxy is proposed to be appointed by a member holding more than 10% of the total share
capital of the company carrying voting rights, then such proxy shall not act as a proxy for any other
person or shareholder. . '

& www.balcopipes.com 5 info@balcopipes.com Q, 0475 2223867 | +9162 3535 0000 | +9180 891467 1
Corporate Office Address : Solve Plastic Products Ltd. 2 Floor, Balco Building, XXIX/456, Powerhouse Ward, Tholicode P.O, Punalur, Kollam - 691333
Registered office address : Solve Plastic Products Ltd., Door no XIII/690/ABC Thoticode, Punaiur, NA, Koliam, Kerala, India, 691333.
FACTORIES AT : PUNALUR | EDAMON | KANNUR | SHENKOTTAI
CIN : U25209KL1994PLC008231
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SOLVE PLASTIC PRODUCTS LTD BALCO

(Formerly known as “Solve Plastic Products Pvt Ltd”) THE RIGHT CHOICE FOR DECADES

EXPLANATORY STATEMENTS U/S. 102 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013:
REASON OF PASSING OF RESOLUTION : :

None of the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and their relatives are in any way
concerned or interested in the said resolution. The relevant documents are
available for inspection by the members during working hours at registered office of

the company.

For and on behalf of
SOLVE PLASTIC PRODUCTS LIMITED

.

Place: Punalur : Divya A
Date: 22/07 /2024 Company Secretary

& www.balcopipes.com [ info@balcopipes.com Q, 0475 2223867 | +9162 3535 0000 | +9180 891 467 11
Corporate Office Address : Solve Plastic Products Ltd. 2% Floor, Balco Building, XXIX/456, Powerhouse Ward, Tholicode P.O, Punatur, Kollom - 691333
Registered office address : Solve Plastic Products Ltd,, Door no XIi/690/ABC Thoticode, Punalur,'NA, Kollam, Kerala, India, 691333,
FACTORIES AT : PUNALUR | EDAMON | KANNUR | SHENKOTTAI
CIN : U25209KL1994PLC008231
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DIRECTOR'S
To the Members,

Your directors are pleased to present the 209 Annual Report of the Company together with the
Audited Statements of Accounts for the year ended 31st March, 2024,

1. Financial Results

The Company's financial performance for the year under review along with previous vear's figures
is given hereunder:

(Amount in Lakhs)

PARTICULARS _ Ihz:']c;fl. H:g;aal.
Revenue from operations 4,619.13 6,077.17
Other Income 96.60 148.26
Total Income 4, 715,73 6,225.43
Operating and Administrative expenses 4,349.58 5. 550,88
Operating Profit Before Finance Costs, Depreciation and
Tax 366.15 344.55
Depreciation and Amortization expenses 77.06 82,70
FProfit before finance costs, exceptional items and tax 289,09 261.88
Finance Costs 144,43 138.2%
Exceptional / Extra ordinary Items -
Profit Before Tax 144.66 123.58
Provision for Tax (Including Deferred Tax) 218 3.31
Profit after Tax 142.48 120.27
Earnings per share 4.65 3.96

2. Business Review and Peorformance Highlights

a. Performance Highlights

Durning the year under review company has total revenue of 2 4715.73 lakhs as againat the
previous yvear revenue of 6225 43 lakhs which shows a decrease of 24%. The decrease is
mainly due to deflation of 19% in raw material prices and passing on the same to the market.
Even though sales has declined, profit before tax increased by 17% in comparison to previous
year and stood at #144.66 Lakhs, the net profit after tax of the company stood at # 142 48
Lakhs as compared to previous year figure of 120,27 Lakhs, The company could achieve better
profitability due to improved and better operational efficlencies.

During the vear under review, vour company has introduced new product “Storewell” Water
Tanks to the product basket. Your Company did product improvisation by introducing
automated socketing in our Electric Conduits and also installed Automated Bending machines
and in the process of Automated online Printing Svstem

During the year under review, vour company has decided to expand its business to South India
in addition to its existing business in Kerala and started operating in parts of Tamil Nadu and
South Karnataka.

SOLVE PLASTIC PRODUCTS LIMITED Ak J
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b. Operating And Administrative Expenses

The Operating Expenses was ¥ 4,349.58 Lakhs during FY 2023-24, as compared to previous
yvear figures of £ 5,880,B8 Lakhs, The decrease in expenditure is due to decrease in raw material
prices and increased operational efficiencies.

c. Depreclation And Amortization Expenses
The depreciation Expenges of ¥ 77,06 Lakhs during FY 2023-24, as compared to previous year
figures of ¥ 82.70 lakhs

L

d. Finance Cost
The finance cost of ¥ 144.43 Lakhs incurred during the vear, as compared to 2138.26 in the
Previous year.

2. Total Profit After Tax
The net profit after tax of the company for FY, 2023-24 is 7 142.47 lakhs as compared to
previous year FY 2022-23 ¥ 120.26 lakhs. The company has achieved an increase of 18% in
profitabality.

f. Transfer To Reserves :
The Board of Directors have decided to retain the entire amount of profit for financial vear
20:23-24 1o support the capital expenditure of 2180.14 Lakhs for increased productivity during
the financial yvear. The total balance in Reserves and Surplus as on 31-03-2024 stood at
132,16 Lakha.

3. SBhare Capital

The Authorized Share Capital of the company remained unchanged at ¥ 700 Lakhs and issued and
paid-up capital increased by ¥ 3.12 Lakhs and stood ¥ 306.62 Lakhs, During the vear on 19t July
2023 the company had issued and allotted 31250 additional equity shares of 10 each at a price of
¥ 332/- with premium of 2 322 per share [based on the valuation by Registered Valuer) to one of
the exiating shareholder Mr. Balakrishnan MNair.

During the year under review, your Company has neither issued any shares with differential voting
rights nor has granted any stock options or sweat equity.

During the year under review, your company has decided to raise additional capital thru Initial
Public Offer under NSE Emerge. The proposed issue is 13,02 000 equity shares of 210 each at an
issue price of 2 91 to an issue size of ¥ 1184, 82 Lakhs, diluting 20.81 % [post issue} shares to the
public. The company intends to increase the capacity of its Electric Conduits and to introduce
HDPE pipes.

The Company has appointed M /s Finshore Management Services Limited as Lead Manager for the
PO process and M/s, Integrated Registry Managaement Srevica Pvt Lud as Registrar to issue.

4. Dividends :
The Board of Directors of vour company, after considering holistically the relevant circumstances
and keeping in view the Company's performance and future growth aspects, has decided not 1o
recommend any Dividend for the vear under review,

5. Material Changes and Commitments:
There are no material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Company
between the end of financial year of the compsny @rid the date of this report.

SOLVE PLASTIC PRODUCTS LIMITED
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6. Fixed Deposits
During the year under review, your Company has not accepted any fixed deposits within the
meaning of Section 73 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with rules made there under.,

7. Directors Responsibility Statement.
In accordance with the provisions of Section 1345 of the Companies Act, 2013 the Board hereby
submits its Responsibility Statement o the effiect thadt:

{i} in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accoynting standards had been
followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures;

{ti) the directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and macde
judgments and estimates that are reasenable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the
state of affairs of the company at the end of the financial year and of the profit and loss of the
company for that period;

(iii} the directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting
records i accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the company
and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

{iv} the directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis; and

v} the directors had devised proper systems to enaure compliance with the provisions of all
applicable laws and that such systems were adeguate and operating effectively.

8. Related Party Transactions:

During Financial Year 2023-24, all contracts/arrangements/transactions entered into by the
Company with related parfies under Section 188(1} of the Act were in the ordinary course of
business and on an arm’s length basis, The Company has entered into material contracts or
arrangements or transactions with related parties in accordance with Section 188 of the Act read
with the Companies [Meetings of Board and-its Powers) Rules, 2014,

Form AQOC 2 attached as Annexuore 2
9. Auditors & Auditors' Report

a. Auditors

M= RAMNJITH KARTHIEEYAMN ASSOCIATES LLP, Chartered Accountants Trivandrum, are the
statutory auditors of the company to audit the books of accounts or the year 2023-24. These
auditors will continue to hold office form the conclusion of ensuing AGM to be held this vear till the
conclusion of the Annual General Meeting to be held in the vear 2024 on a remuneration as fixed
by the Board in consultation with them and are eligible for re-appointment. The appointment of
new Auditors will be placed at the next annual general meeting of the company for approval by

members. y : '

b. Auditors' Report

In the opinion of the directors, the notes to the accounts in auditor's report are self-explanatory
and adequately explained the matters, which are dealt with by the auditors, There were no
gualifications, reservations or adverse remarks made by the Auditors in their report. The provisions
relating to submission of Secretarial Audit Repaort is not applicabl to the Company.

3 o1 = e
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©. Secretarial Report
Mot applicable as on 319 March 2024
10. Corporate Governance

Your Company has been complying with the principles of good Corporate Governance over the vears
and 18 committed w0 the highest standards of compliance and will adhere 1o further compliance as
and when appiicable,

11. Disclosures
i. Number of Board Meeting

The Board of Directors met 09 {Nine) times during the vear under review. The details of Board
meetings and the atlendance of the Directors are provided in the Corporate Governance Report
iAnnexuare 3) which forms part of this Report

b. Committees of Board

Details of various committees constituted by the Board of Directors, as per the provisions of the
SEBI [Listing Obligations and [Meclosurs Reguirements] Regulations, 2015 and the Companies Act,
2013, are glven in the Corporate Governance Report (Annexure 3) and forms part of this report,

c. Extract of Annual Return

The details forming part of the extract of the Annual Return in Form MOT-7 (Annexure 1| e
uploaded on the website of the company at www.baleopipes.com under investor section,

d. Vigil Mechanism / Whistle Blower Palicy

The Company has adopted a whistle blower policy and has established the necessary vigil
mechanism for emplovees and Directors to report concerns about unethical behaviour. Mo person
has been dented access to the Chalrmean of the Audit Cornmittes.

=

e, Particulars of Loans, Guarantees or Investmonts
No loans, guarantees or investments under Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 were grantind,

f. Significant and Material orders passed by the Regulators or Courts or Tribunals
impacting the going concern status of the Company

There are no significant and material orders passed by the Regulators or Courts or Tribunals which
wolld impact the going concem status and the Company's future pErations,

g Conservation of energy, technology absorption, foreign exchange earnings and outgo

The information pertaining to conservation of energy, technology absorption, Foreign exchange
Earnings and outge as required under Section 134 (3){m| of the Companies Act, 2013 read with
Rule 8(3} of the Companies {Accounts) Rules, 2014 is furnished in Annexure 4 and is attached to
this repart.,

h. Listing and Dematerialization

We were in the process of Dematerializing the shares as on 31% March 2024 and converted ail the
shares into Demat form by June 2024,

i. Corporate Soclal Responsibility u/s.135 of the Companies Act 2013 -*:::_ZT._};““H
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CSR activity is not applicable 1o the company as on 31% March 2024,

12, Acknowledgement

Your directors place on records their appreciation for assistance and co-operation recebsed from
varions Ministres and Department of Government of India snd other Siate Goverfiments, liosncial
institutions; banks, shareholders of the Company etc. The management would also like 1o express
great appreciation for the commitment and contribution of its employees for their committed
serwices. Your directors wish to place on record their sincers appreciation for the dedicated efforts
and consistent contnbution made by the emplovees at all levels, (o ensure that the Company
contimaes to grow and excel.

Your directors also wish to take this opportunity to place on record their gratitude and sincere
appreciation for the timely and valuable assistance and support received from Bankers, Share
Transfer Agents, Auditor, Customers, Suppliers and Regulatory Authorities. The Board values and
appreciates the valuable committed services of the employees towards performance of your
Company, without which it would not have been posaible to achieve all round progress and growth
Your directors are thankful to the shareholders for their continued patrenage.

FORE AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
SOLVE PLASTIC PRODUCTS LIMITED

(@w 5,,_,;,[{*-;“_.'

SUDHEER KUMAR B SUSIL BALAKRISHNAN NAIR
MANAGING DIRECTOR WHOLE TIME DIRECTOR
DIN: DOBSEE93 DIN; 00940572

Date: 22 /07/2024
Place: Punalur
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, Annexure - [
FORM NO. MGT 9
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
As on financial year ended on 31.03.2024
Pursuant to Section 92 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 12{1) of the
Company (Management & Administration] Rules, 2014

I. REGISTRATION & OTHER DETAILS:

1. | CIN | U25209HL1994PLCO0B231
2. | Registration Date | 04/10/1994 e
| 3. [ Name of the Company SOLVE PLASTIC PRODUCTS LIMITED

4. | Category/Sub-category of the Company | COMPANY LIMITED BY SHARES

INDIAN NON-GOVERNMENT COMPANY

5. | Address of the Repistered. Office & DOOR NO XII1/ 690 ABCTHOLICODE
Contact details PUNALUR, KOLLAM, Kerala, India, 601333
Carporate Office

2nd FLOOR BALCO BUILDING, XXIX /456
POWERHOUSE WARD, Tholicode, Kollam,
Pathanapuram, Kerala, India, 691333

6. | Whether listed mm_paﬁf = NO
7. | Name, Address & Contact details of the INTEGEATED REGISTRY MANAGEMENT
Registrar & Transfer Agent, if any. SERVICES (P) LTD

II. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY

(All the business activities contributing 10.00 % or more of the total turnover of the company
shall be atated)

Sl Mame and Description of main products, services NIC Code of | % to |
Mo, the total
Product fgervic | turmove
1. | To establish and run factories and other centres for the s OO0 10D
production and distribution of items made of plastic and poly
vinyl chloride for industrial, domestic and other applications, i

* As per National Industrial Classification 2008 - Ministry of Statistics and Programme
Implementation.

II. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

SL|  Name and address ~CINJGLN Holding,/ % of |Applicabl
Mo. | of the company subsidiary /Associa) shares e
te held Section
| S| C S P, 1 e e il o i s -
- NIL

IV. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity]
{il Category-wise Share Holding:-

Criegory of No. of Shares held ar the begnaing of the Ma. of Shares held at the end of the yEAr Y Chanpe
Shareholders YAl during
the vear
Dwemnt Physical Tartal 5 off Demat | Physical Tatel o aff Total
Total | Shares
| Bhares |
A. Promaters
i1) Indian . X
Al = NIL 20T I8 2027380 | G6EE HTREI0 | 2178630 | TLOS 425
bj Central . - 7= = E =
r} Srare IBEE 3 = s _ :
i) Bodies - "5 - =EN JE E
o} Banks § F1 ¥
_|'|.,i|_-,-|,_.|. other = . - : ik = >
Sub-toral ML = = L B .
. =T I = : : T1A5 5
e :EIIIEr?E'D ; 20FTIND | o6E a E]TEIIE.SIII EI?E:::“I-EI [ 428
[Z1 w FUMALLUR 2




al MNEls-

bither

e

c} Bodies Corp,

dl Banks | F1-

e Any ather..,.

Sub-rodal

HIL

02T 380

2027 36D

2178630

2174630

TLos

4.5

Taotal
Shareholdin

E
of

Fromolers
[A) = Aj1) +

Q0TI

2L I

21 TEEI0

2178630

TL.05

4.5

| AL3)
. B, Public
Shareholdin

L E

1.

a) Munaal

b Banks/F1

] Central
(aowt

di Stare
Crowvifs]

&) Venmne
Capital
Funds

il Insuranae
Conmpustiies

gl Flis

hil Foseign
Ventore

P ondend

ij Others

Suls-toral

MIL

RIL

HNIL MIL

il

2. Non-
Institutions

a1 Boglies
| Corp,

i) e

1l Cversens

1] Individual
shareholders
holding
minEl
share capital
Lprtae Ba 1
lakih

) Individuads

Sd18n

X180

173 -

32180

Lvo

(02

1] Lischiwid:al
sharehnlders
halding
fcmarel
share capital
in excess of
Fs | lakh

Q55340

DA

15440

av.s

ikl
|

| [sperily)

Non Besident
Iiidlisansa

Cverseas
Carparate
Baodies

Fareim
Nationnls

Clenring
Members

Trusis

Fureipn
| Hixlies - D R

==

1007620

1007620

BEvL20

2805

-4.35




Total Public
Shareholdin - X
2 (B)=(BI(1}+ NIL 1007620 1007620 | 33.2 B8T620 | BETE20 | 2B.95 435
| (BJ(2)
C. Bhares
held by | ) '
Custodian
Grand Total | NIL | 3025000 A035000 100 RIL 060250 | 066250 100 -
(A+B+C) | | .
[ii} Bharcholding of Promoters:-
5 Shareholding at the beginning Shareholding at the end % change
1 of the year of the year in
.| Shareholder's ' " ishareholdi
N Name ng during
o the vear
No, of % of Yool No. of % of  Poof Sharey
Shares total Shares Shareg total | Pledged/
Shares off Pledged/ Shares [encumbere
the  |encumbere of the | d to total
company| d to total company] shares
shares 2
1] Sudheer 1786750 | 5B.87 - 1786750 | 58.27 - -0.60
| 2] Susil Kumar B 177860 5.86 z 177860 580 | - 0.06
3| Balakrishnan
Mk e2770 | 2.07 - 94020 =.07 | 1.00
4| Covind V = - 50000 1.63 | 1.63 |
5| Aravind 8 - - 40,000 | 1.30 130 |
6| Shankar 8 : - O 30,000 | 0.98 - 098 |
TOTAL 2027380 | 66.80 5 2058630 | 71.05 | 425

MNete!

Promoters of the Company as on March 31

(iii) Change in Promoters’ Sharcholding (please specify, if there is no change):

, 2024 has been considered for the above disclosure,

=T Particulars Shareholding at the | Cumulative Shareholding
No. beginning of the vear during the year
Mo, af % of total MNao. of %o of total
shares shares of the shares shares of the
: - L0 Ry company |
At the beginning of the vear 2027380 636, B0 2027380 BE. 8%
Increase f Decrease in Promoters 151250 4.25% 151250 - 4,25%
Shareholding during the year,
At the end of the yvear 21THEI0 TL.05% 2178630 T1.05%

(iv) Shareholding Pattern of Top Ten Sharcholders:

-

[Other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs and ADRs): - NIL -

HNo.

8l.  For Each of the Top 10

Bhareholding at the

Cumulative Sharcholding during

Shareholders beginning of the year ___the Year :
No. of shares | % of total No. of shares “eof total |
shares of shares of the
1 COMmpPany
Lo CORYDANTY o ;
Vinod Kumar B 4,00,000 77 13.187 4,00,000 13.05
L] 1 -3 I| -

ARy =

e -I-.



2 | Sunitha B Nair 75,440 2.49 75,440 , 2.46
a | Rajan NairG 25000 0.82 75000 "2.45
a4 | DeviR 50000 1.65 50000 1.63
g | GowriR 50,000 1.65 50,000 1.63
& | NandiniR 50,000 1,65 50,000 1.63
7 | Malavika 45,000 1.48 45,000 1.47
g | UshaR 25,000 0,82 25,000 0.82
a Alchila, 5, Kumar 20000 0.82 20000 0.82
10 | AswinS5.Kumar 20000 .66 2000 0.65

[v] Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:

8l. | Sharcholding of each Directors Shareholding at the Cumulative Shareholding
No | and each Hey Managerial beginning of the vear during the Year
. Personnel : M, of % of total No. of % of total
shares shares of the shares shares of the
nnnnnn SO pany i COImpany
1 Sudheer Kumar B 1 786750 5R.87 1786750 58.27
2 | Susil Kumar B 177860 “5.86 177860 5.80
3 | Balakrishnan Nair § 62770 2.07 94020 3.07 J
4 | Govind V 50000 1.65 50000 1.63 4
5 | Aravind 8 Kumar 40,000 1.32 40,000 1.30
] Shanlkar 8 Kumar 30,000 0.99 30,000 0,95
: 7 | Keshav Mohan - -
8 | Deepthi Santhakumary ST = 2
9 | Narayana Kurup Asokan - -
10 | Biju Divakaran Nair & ¥ = -
11 | Dinesh Chandran z 2
12 | Suresh K Pillai -
13 | Prasad Kizhakkematta Ppallil i
14 | Divya A | - 2
V. INDEBTEDNESSE - Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued
but not due for payment. .
' Secured Loans '| Unsecured - Teatal
£ excluding depositsf  Loans Deposits | 1 debtedness
Indebtedness at the beginning of the financial year
i} Principal Amownt 12,22,01,986 ] - 12,22,01,986
i} Interest due but not paid . - *
| iii) Interest accrued but not due - F:
Total (i+il+iii) 12,22,01,986 0 - | 12,32,01,986
Change in Indebtedness during the financial year "0
" Addition "1,38,53,883.00 |/ B, - 1,38,53,883,.00 |
* Reduction 1,19,17,25385 |- 0 . 1.19,17.253.85 |

.
" f:.'__._.



L]

Net Change 3]
Indebtedness at the end of the financial year-
i) Principal Amount 12,40.80,941.15 0 . 12.40,80.041.15
ii) Interest due but not paid - -
1] Interest accrued but not due - -- 0 =l
Total (i+1i+ili) | 12,40,80,941.15 ] - 12,40,80,941.15

V1. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PEREONNEL
A. REMUNERATION TO MANAGING DIRECTOR, WHOLE-TIME DIRECTORS AND/OR

MANAGER:
| Particulars of Remuneration Name of Total Amount
Mo MD/WTD  Manager
Sudheer Kumar R=.
11,66,732/-
Susil Kumar
Hs. 3,02,600/-
Gross salary
{2} Salary as per provisions contained in section -
17(1} of the Income-tax Act, 1961 z
(b] Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) Income-tax Act,
1961 -
(c] Profits in leu of salary under section 17[3) Sudheer Kumar 15,000
Income- tax Act, 1961 - Bonus
Susil Kumar 15,000
2 | Stock Option - -
3 sSweat Equity =
4 Commission =
- as % of profit -
- pthers, specify...
a Mhers, please specify:
! G0
Sudhesr Kumar
Busil Kumar QOG0
Total (&) . Hs.
Ceiling as per the Act = e F 0 N.A.




B. REMUNERATION TO OTHER DIRECTORS

- NIL -

51
Mo

Particulars of Remuneration

Name of Directors

Total Amount

I | Independent Directors

Fee for attending board and committes
meeiings

Commission

i . e

l Total (1)

2 | Other Non-Executive Direciors

Balakrishna
n Mair

Rs.11,24,660
lII'_

Rs.11,24,660/-

Fee for attending board meetings

Rs. 8000/ -

Rs. 8000/ -

Commission

Others, please specify;

e

Rs. 15,000/

Total (2]

Jotal [B)=(1+2]

Total Managerial Remuneration

Owerall Ceiling as per the Act

* Total managerial Remuneration being A+B

C. REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN MD/MANAGER/WTD

N IL -

EH Particulars of Remuneration

Kev Managerial Personnel

TCED ] C=s

CFO

Tatal

1| Gross salary

- 02 195

9.05,2706

9,97471

17(1} of the Income-tax Act, 1961

(o) Balary as per provisions contained in section

1961

{b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) Income-tax Act,

e

Income-tax Act, 1961

(c) Profits in Hew of salary under section 17(3)

| Btock Option

| Bweat Equity

-hl'.uh:ll

| Commission

- as % of profit

Cithers, specify. .,

] Others, please apecify

—

Taotal

92,195

Q05270

SOT 471

VII. PENALTIES/PUNISHMENT / COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:

There were no penalties/ punishments/compounding of affences for the vear ending 319 March 2024,

Type Section of | Brief ] Details of Authority | Appeal +
the Description , Penalty / [RD [ made,
Companies Punishment/ | NCLT/ if any
At Compounding | COURT] | [give

’ fecs imposed Details)

A. COMPANY

Penalty Ml

Punishment

Compaunding T AT oy




B. DIRECTORS

Fenalty

Punishment

Compounding

C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT

Penaliy

Funishment

Compounding b
| |

For amd on behalf of
SOLVE PLASTIC PRODUCTS LIMITED

=

SUDHEER KUMAR B
MANAGING DIRECTOR
DIN: 00858893

Date; 22/07/2024
Mace; Punalur

Lt = .
SUSIL BALAKRISHNAN NAIR

WHOLE TIME DIRECTOR
DIN: 0949872




ANNEXURE -2
Form AQC - 2

[Pursuant to clause [h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8{2] of the Companies

(Accounts) Rules, 2014)

Form for disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company
with related parties referred to in sub-section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013
including certain arm’s length transactions unﬂur third prowviso thereto.

1 I:E._I Nameis) of the related party and nature of relationship NIL
[ (b) | Nature of contracts [ arrangements [ transactions MNIL
ic) | Duration of the contracts / arrangemnents/ ransactions NIL
(dj | Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or | NIL
trangactions including the value, if any
(e} |Justification for entering into such contrects or | NIL
ATTANEEMents or transactions
(fy | date(s) of approval by the Board NIL
| [g) | Amount paid as advances, if anyv | NIL
(h) | Date on which the special resolution was passed in general | NIL
meeting as required under first proviso to section 188

2 a. Details of material contracts or arrangement or transactions at arm’s length basis

[a] | Namei{s] of the related party and nature of relationship GEN Associates- LLP |
- - (PFromoter Group) '

(b} | Nature of contracts/arrangements/ transactions
T {1} Contract Labour Charges Ra. 86,632 066 - _
[c] Duration of the contracts / arrangements J transactions Anmnual

{d) | Selient terms of the contracts or arrangements or | NIL

transactions including the value, if any -
{e] | Date(a) of approval by the Board, if any -
(7| Amount paid as advances, if any MIL

lEI Name[s} of the related pariv and nature of relationship [ ASK Ag:ru::u:s Prn]:rnftumhip
concern of Director - Mr Susil
Kumars spouse. (Promoter
i = iy Group)
| (b} | Nature af L‘untr&ttﬂj&n&ngﬁmnt&fﬂ'ﬁnﬂ&:ﬂnﬁa E
[il Purchase of goods (Fittings) Rs, 56,09 864/ -
i [ii] Sale of goods Hs. 4,05,03,177 /-
fe) | fiii) Rent NIL
(d) | Duration of the contracts [ arrangements / transactions
e} | Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or | NIL
transactions including the value, if any
(f) | Date{s) of approval by the Board, if any .
(g} | Amount paid as advances, if any NIL

P,
_.-""i e T Oy,
e
b \""_'-I"

=
=r

AT 2
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C. Details of material contracts or

Thas vighl s Toi dliss coles

arrangement or transactions at l:rm_}leq;t.‘h basis

fe)

— L

Mame(s) of the related party and nature of relationship

Solve Plastics Products
Proprietorship  concern
Managing Director

ol

{b)

Mature of contracts,/arrangements/ transactions

[ij Purchase Ra, 9.59.571/-
(ii|Rent padd Rs.72,00,000/-
[t} Sales . Rs, 6,119/-
[ivjiLease Rent Income " Rs.50,000/ -

fc) | Duration of the contracts [ arrangements / transactions

(d} | Salient ferms ol the contracts or arrangements or | NIL

transactions including the value, if any
(e) | Drateis) of approval by the Board, if any
(fi | Amount paid as advances, if any NIL

—————

Name(s) of the related party and nature of relationship

Souparnika Enterprises

(]

Mature of contracts/arrangements, transactions

(i} Sales

Rs.3.87.072/-

Duration of the contracts [ arrangements / transactions

(d} | Salient terms of the contracts or arrengements or | NIL
transactions including the value, if any
le] | Datefs) of approval by the Board, if any
{fl | Amount paid as advances, if any NIL k

SOLVE PLASTIC PRODUCTS LIMITED
29" Annual Aeport




Annexure 3
Corporate Governance Report

1. Company’'s Philosophy on Corporate Governance:

We believe that by focusing on Corporate Governanee, we practice the highest standards of ethical
and responsible business culture and thereby enhance the value of all stakeholders. It 15 a
combination of voluntary practices and compliance with laws and regulations in all areas of its
operations and in its inferactions with the stakeholders. It provides direction and contrel to the
affaira of the Company.

Your Company is fully committed to practce sound Corporate Governance and uphold the highest
business standards in conducting business, The Company has alwars worked towards buikding
trust with all its stakehelders based on the principles of good corporate governance. Your Company
18 guided by a key set of values for allits internal and external interactions. The Company is open,
accessible and consistent with its communication.

2. Board Of Directors:

The Board provides strategic puidance and independent views to the Company's senior
manageiment while discharging its liduciary responsibilices. The Board alao provides direction and
exercises appropriate control to ensure that the Company is managed in 8 manner that fulfils
stakcholder's aspiraticns and societal expectations

A, Composition of The Board

The Company has a balanced board with optimum combination of Executive and Non-Executive
Directars, including independent professionals, which plays a crucial role in Board processes and
provides mdependent judgment on issues of strategy and performance

The Board of Directors and Key managerial Persons of vour Company details are as follows:

BL | Name of Director/ KMP Designation Date of
NO pie i Appointment
1 Sudheer Kumar Balakrishnan MNair Managing Director a4/ 1071994
] Susil Balakrishnan Nair Whaole Time Director 0410/ 1994
3 | Balakrishnan Nair = Mon-Executive Director 15/02/2006
e Deepthi Santhakumary Non-Executive Director 06/01,2024
'S5 | Keshav Mohan Non-Executive Director | 06,01, 2024
6 | Govind Vinodkumar Executive Director 06,01,2024
R E Aravind Sudheer Kumar Executive Director 06,01/2024
8 Shankar Sudheer Kumar Executive Director 0601 f2024
9 Narayana Kurup Asockan Independent Director 0601 /2024
10 | Suresh K Pillai Independent Director 12/03,2024
11 Biju Divakaran Nair Independent Director | 12/03/2024
12 Dinesh Chandran Independent Director 12/03,2024
' 13 | Prasad Kizhakkematta Ppallil CFO | 06/01,/2024
|14 [Divya ; cs | 02/03/2024

During the year the Board of the Company had undergone sever changes, Folr [ndependent
Directors, Three Executive, one CFO, One CS were appointed on the Board.
Further there was change in Designation of two Directors Ms Deepthi Santhakumary and Mr
Keshav Mohan who were appointed as Independent Director on 069 January 2024, subsequently
changed to Non-Executive Directors on the Board meeting held on 09% March 2024, both the
Directors were related parties and cannot pursue as independent Directors,

o
. Pro..
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Thas right cholcs, for discotes

The names and categories of the Directors, their attendance at Board meetings and General Meeting
and alao position held by them in committees of other public limited companies as on 315t March

2024 are given below,

Hame of Direcior Designation Board Board Last
' Meeting | Meeting  AGM
tenure Not
of
Director
Sudheer Kumar Balakeishnan Managing Director o9 0o Ve
MNair
Sugil Balakrishnan Nair Whole Time Director 09 | 09 Yes
Balakrishnan Nair Non-Executive Director | (% D& Yes
Deepthi Santhakumary Non-Executive Director | 01 0l
keshav Mohan | Non-Executive Director | 01 B
Govind Vinodkumar Executive Director 01 o] Yes
Aravind Sudheer Kumar Executive Director ] 0] Yes
Shankar Sudheer Kumar | Executive Director i1 01 Yes
Narayana Kurup Asokan Independent Director 1 i1
Suresh K Pillai Independent Director . -
_Biju Divakaran Nair Independent Director - -
Dinesh Chandran Independent Director -

B. Code of Conduct

The cade of conduct and other policies adopted by the Company are updated under the investor
catiegory, www. balcopipes.com.

C. Committees of The Board

The Board Committees play a vital role in ensuring sound Corporate Governance practices, The
Commiltees are constituted to handle apecific activities and ensure speedy resolution of diverse
matters. The Board Committees are set up under the formal approval of the Board to carry out
clearly defined roles which are considered to be performed by members of the Board, as a part of
good governance practice. The Board supervises the execution of its responsibilites by the
Committees and is responsible for their action, The minutes of the meetings of all the Commitiees
arc placed before the Board for review. As on date the Board has established the following
Committecs:

A. Audit Committee

B, Nomination and Remuneration Committes

. Share Tranafer Commities /Investor Grievance Commities

A, Nomination and Remuneration Committee

The Company on the Bbard meeting held on 09™ March 2024 constituted &f Nominatioh and
Remuneration Committee under Section 178(1) of Companies Act 2013, The following are the list
of members of the committee.

Name of the Director Status  in Nature of Directorship
Committee
Naravana Kurup Asolkan Chairman Independent Director
Keshav Mahan Mermber Non-Executive Director
Deepthi Santhakumary Member Non-Executive Director
| Suresh K Pillai Member ladéperident Director

SOLVE PLASTIC PRODUCTS LIMITED
22" Annual Report
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[ Divya A | Secretary |- 7

B. Composition of Aundit Committees. 1T7[8)

The Company on the Board meefing held on 09 March 2024 had constituted an Audit Committee
with the following members

Hame of the Director Status, in Mature of Directorship
Committee
Maravana Kurup Asokan J Chairperson Independent Director
| Biju Divakaran Nair Member Independent Director
Sudhesr Kumar Member Managing Director
Drivwva A Secretary -

C. Composition of Stakeholder Relationship Committee.178

The Company on the Board meeting held on 09 March 2024 had constituted Stakeholder

relationship Committee with the following members

Name of the Director : Ehn “"I“'I Nature of Directorship

Keshav Mohan Chairperson Mon-Executive Director

Suresh K Pillas Member Independent Director

Shankar Sudheer Kumar Mermber Executive Director
Drivya A Secretary -

SOLVE PLASTIC PRODUCTS LIMITED

29 Annual Report
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The right chalwoe,

Conservation of energy, Technology absorption and foreign exchange earnings and Outgo

(A) Conservation of energy- Remarks
(i} | the steps taken or impact on conservation of The Company has been
CNETEY; ; taking all positive efforts for
Conservation of energy,
fiij | the steps taken b by the company for utilizing The Company is in the initial
alternate sources of energy, process of installation of
Solar Energy in one of the
manufacturing unit.
{iii] | the capital investment on energy conservation Appx. ¥ 55 Lakhs, (Quotes are
equipments; being invited)
L Technology absorption- i il
| (i) |the efforts made towards technolegy absorption; | Has undertaken efforts to |
| absorb  the best available
technology for the
manufacture of PYC Products.
i) | the benefits derived like product improvement, Our electric conduits are
cost reduction, product development or import converted from plain ended
| substitution; pipes to automated socket
ended pipes towards product
improvement.
liii] | in case of imported technology (imported during NOT APPLICABLE
the last three years reckoned from the beginning
of the financial vear)-
{a) the details of technology imported; NOT AFPLICAEBLE
[b] the year of import; NOT AFPLICABLE
(c] whether the 1r.cl1n1:|!ug.r bcr_rl fully absorbed; NOT APPLICABLE
id] if not fully dbsu-rhcd areas where absorption NOT APPLICABLE
= has not taken place, and the reasons thereol, and |
iv) | the expenditure incurred on Research and NOT APFLICABLE
Development,

c) Foreign exchange earnings and Outgo- NOT APPLICABLE =
The Foreign Exchange earned in terms of actual NOT APPLICABLE ]
inflows during the year and the Foreign Exchange

| outge during the year in terma of actual cutflows.

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
SOLVE PLASTIC PRODUCTS LIMITED

SOLVE PLASTIC PRODUCTS LIMITED N
29™ Annual Report M
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SUDHEER KUMAR B
MANAGING DIRECTOR
DIN; QOES8893

Date: 22072024 :
Place; Punslur ; "-'-‘_'-

UE?E LAKEISHNAN NAIR

WHOLE TIME DIRECTOR
DEN: 00949872



RANJIT KARTHIKEYAN ASSOCIATES LLP @
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CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

Ta

lhe Members of SOLVE PLASTIC PRODUCTS LIMITED
( Erstwhile known ax Solve Plastic Produces Private Dimitedy, THOLICODU, PUNALUR

Report on the audit of the Interim financial statements
Crpinion

We have audited the accompanying Special Purpose Standalone financial statements of SOLVE
PLASTIC PRODUCTS LIMITED, THOLICODU, PUNALUR (“the Company™), which comprise the
balance sheet for the interim period as at March 31, 2024, and the Statement of Profit and Loss and
statement of cash flows for the year period, and notes o the financial statements, including a
summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatary information,

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aloresaid financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2003 (*Act’) in
the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles
generally accepied in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2024, its Profit and
cash fMows for the for the period.

Rasis for apinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section
143 {10} of the Companies Act, 2013, Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described
in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements section of our report, We are
independent of the Company in accordance with the code of ethics issved by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the
financial statements under the provisions of the Companies Act. 2013 and the rules thereunder, and
we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the code
of ethics. We belicve that the awdit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide
a hasis for our opimion.

Information other than the financial statements and auditors’ report thereon

The Company’s board of directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information, The
other information comprises the information included in the Board's Report, Annexures to Board's
Report, Business Responsibility Report but does not inelude the financial statements and our auditor’s
report theeeon.

Our epanion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express
any form of assurance conglusion thereon.

MDA

TC 127654, IVMRBA - 160, "Pranam”, Thampuranmukk, Vanchiyoor. P. O, Thiruvananthapuram, Kerala
+31 471 230802030 | +91 471 350078889, tvm@ rkaglobal.com | www.rkaglobal.com

e AN

Thiruvamanthapuram | Kochi | Korhikode
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In connection with our sudit of the financial statements. our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with
the standalone financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or
otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

When we read the other information, if we conclude that there is a material missiatement therein, we
are required to commumnicate the matter to those charged with governance.

Management's responsibility for the financial statements

The Company's board of directors are responsible for the matiers stated in section 134 (5) of the Act
with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the
financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the accounting standards specified under
section 133 of the Act This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records
in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for
preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities: selection and application of appropriate
accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prodent; and design,
implemnentation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant o the
preparation and presentation of the financial statement that give a true and fair view and are free from
materinl misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability
o continue as a going concem, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using
the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends 1o liquidate the Company or
1o cease operations, of has no realistic allernative but to do so.

The board of directors are also responsible tor overseeing the Company's financial reporting process.

Auditor's responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as 4 whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due 1o fraud or ervor, and to issue an auditor’s report that
includes our apinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an
audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists,
Misstaternents can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individeally or in the
agaregate, they could reasonably be expected to mfluence the economic decisions of users taken on
the basis of these financial statemenis.,

As parl of on aedit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and mainiain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

*  Identifv and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error, design and perform andit procedures responsive to those risks. and obtain
audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of
nol detecting a material misstatement resulling from fraud s h1g|1e[ than for one m—su]img
from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations,
or the override of internal control,

* Obtain an understanding of infernal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3Mi) of the
Companies Act, 2013, we are alse responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the
company  has ad&qual-: internal financial controls system in place and the operating
effectiveness of such controls. e



Evaluate the appropristeness of accounting policies uwsed and the reasonableness of
accounting esrimates and related disclosures made by management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the awdit evidence obtained, whether 8 matenal uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required
10 draw afention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements
ar, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on
the avdit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or
conditions may cause the Company 1o cease to continue as a going concem.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including
the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlving transactions and
eveénts in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding. among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and
other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable,
related safeguards,

Report on other legal and regulatory requirements

L

Z;
3.

As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order™), issued by the
Central Government of India in terms of sub-section {11} of section 143 of the Companies
Act. 2013, we give in the Annexure “A”, a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3

~ and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.

(A) As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

{a} We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our

knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

(b} In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company

s0 far as it appears from our examination of those books:

{c) The balance sheet, the statement of profit and loss, and the cash flow statement deali with by

(d}

this report are in agreement with the books of account;

i€} In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the accounting standards

specified under section 133 of the Act, read with rule 7 of t
2014, as amended from time to time;

ompanies {Accounts) Rules,




(f] Om the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2024
taken on record by the board of directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31,
2024 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act;

ig) With respect io the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate repornt in
“Anmexure B

BWith respect fo the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and 1o the best of
our information and sccording to the explanations given to us;

4. The company has disclosed the impact of pending litigation on its financial position
in Mofe Mo, 253 of the Anancial statements;

b, The company did not have any long term contracts including derivative contracts for
which there were any material foreseeable losses,

¢.  There has no amount which were required to be transfemed to the Investor Education
and Protection Fund by the company

d. The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, cther
than as disclesed in the nodes to the accounts,

{1} The management, as explained in Note no. 25.8 has represented that, to the best of its
knowledge and belief, other than as disclosed in the notes (o the accounts, no funds have
been advanced or loaned or invested {either from borrowed funds or share premium or
any other sources or kind of funds) by the company to or in any other person{s) or
entity(ies), including foreign entities ("Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether
recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or
indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever
by or on behalf of the company ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee,
security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

(i} The management , as expluined in Note no.25.9 has represented, that, to the best of its
knowledge and belief, other than as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have
been received by the company from any person{s) or entity(ics), including foreign
entities("Funding Parties"), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or
otherwise, that the company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other
persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf] of the Funding
Party("Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, securily or the like on behalf
of the Ultimate Beneficiaries: and

{iii} Based on such audit procedure, that we considered reasonable and appropriate In the
circumstances, nothing has come o our notice that has caused us to believe that the
representations under sub-clause (i) and (i) contain any material mis-statement.

€. The Company has not declared or paid any dividends during the vear and hence
reporting under this clause is not applicable. )




[ The applicability of the clause on usage of accounting software is deferred to
financial years commencing on or 1 April 2023 vide companies (Audit and
Auditors) Second Amendment Rule, 2021 dated 1% April 2021,

[C) With respeet 10 the matter 1o be included in the Auditors” Report under Section 797(16) of
the Act, in our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
limit preseribed by seetion 197 for maximum permissible .

For Ranjit Karthikevan Associates LLP
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration Mo, (067055

.

CA Jayvaprakash D, B.Com FCA
Prriner

Membership Mo, 333736

LIDMN ; 24533T36BKABY C3304
Place : Trivandrum

Date @ 2207/2024



Annexure *A” to the Independent Auditor’s Report

{Referred 1o in paragraph 1 under “Report on other legal and repulatory requirements’ section of our
report to the members of SOLVE PLASTIC PRODUCTS Limited of even date)

To the best of our information and according to the explanations provided to us by the Company and
the books of account and records examined by us in the normal course of audit, we state that:

I. a)  [nouropinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
is maintaining proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative details and
situation of property, plant and equipment and intangible assets.

bl The property, plant and equipment of the Company were physically verified by the
management during the year. According to the information and explanations given o us
and as examined by us, no material discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

e} In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us and based on
the examination of the convevance deeds provided to us, we report that, the title deeds,
comprising all the anmovable properties of land and buildings which are frechold, are held
in the name of the Company as at the balance sheet date.

In respect of immovable properties given as collateral for loans from banks and financial
institutions, the title deeds were deposited with the said banks/ financial institutions and the
Company has obtained & confirmation from the said banks that the title deeds are in the
name of the Company.

In respect of immovahle properties of land and building that have been taken on lease and
disclosed as propetty, plant and equipment in the financial statements. the lease agreements
are in the name of the Company,

d}  The Company has not revalued its propery, plant and equipment {including right of use
asset) during the year. Accordingly. paragraph 3 (i) (d) of the Order is not applicable,

€} In owur opinion and according to the information and explanations given 1o us, there are no
proceedings initiated or are pending against the Company for holding any benami property
under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and rules made
thereunder,

i

a)  The inventories have been physically verified by the management during the year. In our
opinion, the covernge and procedure of such verification by the management is appropriate
and no discrepancies of 10% or more in the aggregate for cach class of inventory were
noticed on such verification.

b} The Company has been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of five crore rupees, in
aggregate, from banks or financial institutions on the basis of security of current assets,
However, the company file any quarterly rqmigf_‘gh!:gn:uu with such banks or financial
institutions. e



L]

8.

During the vear, the company has not made any investmenis in or provided any puarantee or
security or granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans, secured or unsecured, 1o
companies, finms, Limited Liability Parmerships or any other parties other than those given in
the normal course of busmess. Accordingly, none of the sub clauses under this heading are
applicable.

In cur opinion and according 1o information end explanation given to us, the Company has not
made investments in/ provided any guarantee or security’ granted any loans or advances in the
nature of loans, secured or unsecured to companies, firms, Limited Liability Parmerships or
other parties. Accordingly, paragraph 3 (iii} of the Order is not applicable.

In cur epinion and according to information and explanation given to us, in respect of loans,
investiments, guarantees and security, the Company has complied with the provisions of sections
185 and section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013,

In cur opinion and according to the nformation and explanations given o us, the Company has
et accepted any deposits or amounts which are deemed w be deposits to which the provisions
of section 73 o 76 of the companies Act and rules made there under applies.

The Central Government of India has not prescribed the maintenance of cost records under sub-
section (1) of section 148 of the Act for any of the activities of the company and accordingly
paragraph 3 (vi) of the order is not applicable,

I our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us:

a)  Amounts deducted’ accrued in the books of account in respect of undisputed statutory dues
mcluding goods and services tax, provident fund, employees' state insurance, income-tax,
sales-tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, valee added tax, cess and other
material statutory dues have been generally regularly deposited by the Company with the
appropriate authorities,

bl Mo undisputed amounts payable in respect of goods and services tax, provident tund,
emplovees” state insurance, income-tax, sales-tax; service tax, duty of customs, duty of
excise, value added tax, cess and other material statutory dues were in arrears as at March
31, 2022 for a period of more than six months from the date they became payahle.

¢} There are no statutory dues referred to in sub-clause (a), which have not been deposited on
account of dispute.

In our opinion and according 1o the information and explanations given o us, there are no
transactions not recorded in the books of account that have been surrendered or disclosed as.
income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (43 of 1961,

a}  In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
has not defaulted in repavment of loans or other borrowings or in the payment of interest
thereon o any lender during the year.

by In our opinion and sccording to the information and | explanations given to us, the Company
is not declared as a willul defaulter by any b qr;fmm:tmj institution or other lender.
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In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the term
koans obtained during the vear were applied for the purpose for which they were availed.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, funds raised
on short term basis have not been utilised for long term purposas,

According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination
af the financial statements of the company. we report that the company has not taken any
funds from any entity or person on account of or to meet the obligations of its subsidiaries,
associates oF joint veniures

In our opinion and according 10 the information and explanations given to us, the company
has not raised any loans during the year on the pledge of securities held in its subsidiaries,

Joint ventures or associale companies.

In our opinion and aceording to the information and explanations given to us. the Company
has not raised any money by way of initial public offér or further public offer (including
debt instruments) during the vear. Accordingly, paragraph 3 (x) {a) of the Order is not
applicable,

In cur opinion and aceording o the information and explanations given to us, the Company
has made private placement of shares during the vear. the same is in accordance with

scotion 42 of the companies act Order funds raised, have been used for the purposes they
were rised .

To the best of our knowledge and an;u':-:urding to the information and explanations given to
us, no fraud by the Company or no material fraud on the Company by any person has been
noficed or reported during the vear. Accordingly. paragraph 3 {xi) (a) of the Order is not
applicable,

Since there is no fraud by the Company or no material fraed on the Company by any
person has been noticed or reported during the year, paragraph 3 (xi) (b) of the Order is not
applicable,

To the best of our knowledge and according to the information and explanations given to
s no whistle-blower complaints, have been received by the Company during the vear.

The Company is not & Nidhi Company and sccordingly, Paragraphs 3 (xii) of the Order is not

applicable,




13.

I4,

5.

16.

17,

18

19.°

In our opinion and sccording 1o the information and explanations given to us, the transactions
with the related parties are in compliance with section 177 and 188 of the Act. Where
apphicable, the details of such transactions have been disclosed in the financial stalements [s
required by the applicable aecounting standards.

a}  In our opinion and based on our examination .the company is not required to have an
imternal wudit svstem as per provision of the Companies Act 2013

b Since the company is not required to have an internal audit system as per provision of
Companies Act 2013, reporting under this clause on whether the internal audit report was
congidered by the statutory auditor is not applicable

In our opinion and aceording to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has
not entered into non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected with them.
Accordingly, paragraph 3 {(xv) of the Order 15 not applicable.

The company is not regquired 1o be registered under s=ction 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India
Act, 1934 and hence this clause iz nof applicable to the Company.

The Company has not mcurred cash losses in the financial year and in the immediately
preceding financial vear.

There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year, Accordingly, paragraph
3 (xviii ) of the Order is not applicable.

[n our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of
the financial mtios, ageing and expected dates of realisation of financial assets and payment of
financial liabilities, other information accompanying the financial siatements. our knowledge of
the board of directors and management plans, there exist no material uncerlainty as on the date
of the audit report thet Company is capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of
halance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one vear from the balance sheet date.
We, however. state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the company. We
further state that our reporting is based on the facts up-to the date of the audit report and we
neither * give any guarantes nor any assurance that all habilities falling due within a period of
one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the company as and when they fall

due.



20, a)  The company does not have any unspent amount towards CSR and hence reporting under
this clause is not applicable.

b} The company does not have any unspent amount towards CSR and hence reporting under
this clause is not applicable.

7 In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given 10 us, the Company docs
not have investments in subsidiaries’ associates or joint venture companies. Accordingly,
paragraph 3 {xxi) of the Order is not applicable.

For Ranjit Karthikevan Associates LLP
Chartered Accountants '
Firm Registration Mo 07055

'l

CA. Jayaprakash D), B.Com FCA
Partmer

Membership Mo, 333736

LD : 24533716BKABYVCS364
Place: Trivandrum

Date ; 220772024




Annexure “B" to the Independent Auditor’s Report

[Referred to in paragraph 2 (1) under *‘Report on other legal and regulatory requirements’ section of
our report to the Members of SOLVE PLASTIC PRODUCTS Limited of even date|

Report on the internal financial controls over financial reporting under clause (i) of sub
- section 3 of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2003 (“the Act™)

We have audited the miernal fnancial controls over financial reporting of SOLVE PLASTIC
PRODUCTS Limited (“the Company™) as af March 31, 2024, in conjunction with our asdit of the
financial statements of the Company for the vear ended on that date,

Management's responsibility for internal financial controls

The board of directors of the Company is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal
financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criterin established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal conirol stated in the Guidance Note on
Audit of Intemal Financial Contrals Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and
effwient conduct of its business, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds
and crrors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records. and the timely preparation of
reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013,

Auditors’ responsibility

Our respansibility is te express an opinion on the internzl financial controls over financial reporting of
the Company based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on
Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note'™) issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and the standards on auditing prescribed under Section
143 (1) of the Companies Act, 2013, o the extent applicable to an audit of imternal financial
controls, Those standards and the guidance note require that we comply with ethical requirements and
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adeguate internal financial
controls over financial reporting were esiablished and maintained and iF such controls operated
effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness, Our andit of
internal financial controls over fnancial reporting ncluded obtaining an understanding of internal
financial controls over financial reporting. assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and
testing and evalusting the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed
risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks
of material misstatement in the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We behieve that the audit evidence we have obtained, is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
fior our audit opinion on the Company”s internal financial control system over financial reporting,
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Meaning of internal financial controls over financial reporting

A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
stalements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A
company’s internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures
that (i) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (i) provide reasonable assurance thai
transactions are recorded as necessary to permil preparation of financial statements in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being
made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company: and (iii)
provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition,
use, of disposition of the company’s assets that could have a material effect on the financial
statements,

Limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management of override of controls, material misstatements due
to ermor or fraed may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any cvaluation of the internal
financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject 1o the risk that the internal
linancial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions. or
that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion and accerding to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has, in all
material respects, an adequate internal financial control system over financial reporting and such
internal Minancial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at March 31, 2024,
hascd on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering
the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Comtrols Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India,

For Ranjit Karthikevan Associates LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No 0067055

G
e

CA. Jayaprakash D, B.Com FCA
Partner

Membership No. 3337346

LI ¢ 24533 TIeRBKABVTS364
Place; Trivandrum

Date: 22/07/2024



SOLVE PLASTIC PRODUCTS LIMITED
THOLWCODE PO, PUMALLE
CIN : UZS209KL1FR4PLCO0B23 1
BALAMCE SHEET AS AT 31-03-2024
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SOLVE PLASTEC PRODULCTS LIMITED
THOLWCODE PO, PUNALUR
CIM - U2S20FELT FR4PLCDOBZEN
STATEMENT OF FROFT AMD LOSE FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3157 MARCH 2024
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SOAVE PLASTIC PRODUCTS LIMITED

THOWCODE PO FUNALUR
CIN  U2ET0FELTFR4PLCODEIN

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31.05.2024

{Amaount in Thousonds)
Paerlod andaed E.¥. gndad
Paficulars
F.03.2024 032023
L Cozh Fiows frorm Openafing Achivities
Med (Lo Prodit Dadore Tox 1448577 1225801
Adjustments for:
Inferest axpense [ERcEERiL] | e B3 by
Inferesl i : 108,11 -| 1257
Frofit on sake af Faed Asset -159.51 -500. 134
Pravision tor graluily aF3.53 1 ZA5.44
Chespares- i ficm F.20A e AEMLEY
|Speraling peafié before working copifol chonges 35.130,75] 34 758,32
Adjustrreernts 1of:
Increose)/ Decreasa in loons & Advonces S aT |
Increqsal|Decraomse) in Cumeni Labilities &85 BOg &, F43 4]
Cecrecmef{increass) in Cumend Assels 2371262 4,371 48
Cecracsef|Increase) in MHan Curen Liotlilies -505.97 -F02 4
Caozh generated from operating octiviies 18.410.28] 30,653,
Less: Direc] Taxes paid
lax gxpanss raloling o ecrlier years -
Hed Cosh generabed hom apenafing achivities 18 410.28] 30.453,30)
1. Tash El 1
Proceeds from Sake of Fesd  Assats 385 430 .51
Aoquisiion of Flusd Asels -N8,01 4.0 -F.4746.51
Met Cath Flows from Investing Activities S17.428.41 -4 44901
Ircresiie m Share Capifol I 375.00) -
Acopploncel{Bepavrmen) of Loimosdrngs | B7EDA L9 »
Inleres! Faid -§3.335,04 -13.577.57
Irterest Rocsivad HGE.1 1 11257
hel Cash Fiows from Financing Activities -FT0RT 14 284.07]
Mad Cosh Fows dudng fho yeor [+ 11+ 10 ) T0045] .'.l‘il_:ﬁl
osh & Cosh BEquivcdants of he Deginning of 1he veor A& 10 185,90
Cash & Cash Eguivalent Gl 1he end al The year P&, H.'I:EI
Mapes b Cosh Fow Sfalamen
Cash and Cash Equivalents of the end of the year compeises:
Forliculars Aol 31,00 2004 As ol 31.03
L o%h an Hand 20
goonCe with Banks 57.59
[Tolal ¥8.80]

Notes o occounts and ofher explanaiory datements form paort of
mecounta
!

For Sehv Fiaslic Froduchs Bmiled

= - R | e

o

(B Eudheer Kumar Susll Balokishnan Mok
U [Moanaging chor) [Whole-Time chaor)
' '
Presvad Kigh Pratil Bivya Ajhokemar
{Chiet Cticer) (Company Secrebary)
[Memiership Moc&&B200 )
Fioce:  Pumsdlu :

Ceohe22-07-2024

| 2435

For RAMJIT KARTHIEEYAN ASSCC

jﬂ_f_*—““"‘ “COLN

CA. D Jayaprakash I-.Jl:'d:-
|Marmbamnip Moo '1"Iﬂ|'|"'ﬁ]‘-'|

Wi 2453373 E KRR

Parinar

_J.LMT?’"_;-""_ =
g

JATE: '..LF'

3

'\,,-\.
Y

Al
R

TRIVAKDRUM. |




wd

S0AVE PLASTIC PRODUCTS LWWIRED, THOLICODE PO

(AT YERTAT
CIN ARSI 1 9o PLC TR BT

Molas an oesavni ler the pear snded Maseh 31 2004

1 Sees Copilol
dtmount n thousands
Fardizelars Ax of Morch 37, 3004 A el Mareh 31, 3034
la} | Avtteriand trore copidal
SN Eoply et al B 10- nocd FLIKEA] Al LRTE
LKL oty Shores of B 100~ exich|
20000 Hon-Commmibie Redecrhooks Predesance Sheies ol B HEY- each FANG AL
{bB} | Esued, iubicribed ond pold ep sham cophal
SRS 000 Erpatly Shones of B3 604 2ol el AR ] ALAMIL0
|50 Erpahy Shares ol Bu 104 soch|
AT Bty Sheseyod B, MO Soch
11 Rmconciiation of nurmber ol equby shoies sadsiending af ihe baginning and ot the snd ol The pe
{Ampunt in theusanis)
Eali Shorss R Ad o March 31 2004 At ol Wearch 31 3023
M. &l dleren Arnaan| Mo, ol sharss A i
| Crarry Folercn EE LR AR TS | ETRECTTE] mASI00
3 add Pl Flecsomerd mos o ting s e 6L} ALLED
3 AL PAOrTES s mcshe clrisyg Ther s
4 Clodng balance 5085, 75 T A 0NE0G 30350000
1.4 Forficulors of shonekoidess Balding reee Ban §% shoner of o closs ol shares: | Sk in Erousanos)
- . e Wame ol ihe Shorehoider Az af Warch 31, 2034 &5 il Wareh 31
Ho. o shares % hokling Ho. of shares
1] B. Suchssss Kiemii | . THETS S0 LTHA DS
| W Evener B Lokl b 58 A0
3| ASulE Eumes | 7P AL SRR 1rras
|| Cithars boving bes thon 5% of g el W L 12 RET i




wd

oty on accounts for fre yeor endled Morch 31, 5024
13 Porihe pedod of [ve yeen immedicisly preceding the dote o of wiich Thi Balancs Theet I
E‘i"
A epate rerniper ond choss of shanes allebed os by pakd-ug pusuant fa conbocis)
withoul poyTresd Baing recplved in ceah.

Class ol Shores

Tear Wi
i ﬂ Sk | .jT

1.4 ikcems held by omcbers of Bee eeel ol Be yuor

i | Cihange in Piometers Koiding dutlng Ihe year %) | = |
L Pasaly of Prosnoden shorelelding CArmount i Ehou s
Fromatens Hame A o Maich 31, o A of Maich 31, 023
HNao.al Shares % of Tolel Shoma B of Thores % of Folel Shomes
E Changs dising the
iy L5
& B Siidresenr ©Lrmor 1 FEETS A PRY | TR TS SEHTS L1 ST
181 | Bjus) Rumor 17F Bé SBOEY 17738 L1 it
M| | Gakashinory Mol Rang A0} aE. f TR i3 100
Ikl | Srecankoe 5 Ko™ ML PR 0 e e
el | Aervand 5 KL H1LI0 [ i ETRH ] P D
¥ | Closiniod Wi ..__Ehu_ (R Eett] LS | RaTu g |
"EMeCive Jamuay DS E0EW, W SNa mece 5 K e sicrdnd 5 Komayr, b Goving vieoa horie esan chsapraied of promnlan ol P gy
2 Ressrves b Srphes
slmount e chousancs
Pardicdon Az b Mok 31, 324 A3 o Morch 3. 3023
ia} | Copilel Raserves
| Cpnirg Dokarn BEMLIK 5000 f
1 Acke Sdefiorn dueieg Hhe oo Iz
A Liess Dedalion chaing e joce _. 5
& Closing bolommee AR2.00 BEGOD
(b | Seourles Prardiim
| Cipordng oo e d ATERD Lrrand
T Ao Ackdbinns diiir e Bes e - 7.0 0
5 Aol Recasiobbe diisng e g gt ]
3 Ieve Deslelons Siaireg INE yacs
i Chesinag baokonds 12 TR 272500 .
I ; =
1
j=} | Gamsra Neperve
| Opaning boionce R0 ratabinl
4 Acks dcdiollern ciring lbe ynor
3 Lemwd Caslmbicins dusng s e ! e M i
4 Clestng belomcs 200000 4 200,00 . -] y,
=




il o et ounds Ter The year anded March 31, 2024
() | Resarae o Susphan
I Dpsreng acrss T e 0y
2 Al Aceliisen chaing s oce
N Lovn Dol ong duing W s

4 Clofgng balanca T TH9.E0
(wl | Jerpiyn/|deicF] in Shofement of Proft and Loss
1 Dpenrg boonce " 15,845E 44 T AR5 A5
2 Ao Prult S los) hor e o . 1424775 120048
3 Cndng bolance =142 245 =5 E5E 54
Totel 13.314.48 1107284

- -
ke - e vy o e oo anTormnal of B 20 g Pea o et 8 TUZT e i EATAT i in e prsc 1 e ATV - per e ifkene Ve Y6 VRO OF T s 11 AT rnend B el TEro T ik 58 He 1) 1 - e Fai
1o atlaLonTud ks @ POy I W e N o ain The i Ao oo i e wesn AT e sn 10 2 e e A Ananeve Y N oV e i e e B i e o Neckve A7 af U emesaces Ay 3000 s e eyt myeroral from
e Aol if Tincoams wal theid remoduiens il 08800 NUE ool oo sk e ipprorad e alasdasldors vade dyr s ol o ml mooiig dosed’ 5904 2029 S e VAR o A Rl (R At of W - e aiaes e

W LTS LB i R P rennaadd e e o an I AR froge der it ol ieT

¥ long-ferm Bowowings

{Bamezeinit N thasLiga s |

Foriicglan #y af March 31, 034 Ao Morch 31 2033
{a] | Secured
Teem fizsane
Fram Bonlaj Ses Hole 31 £33 1,117 A IEEEhAY
Tedel A 117 6% e LE L




1.1 Fepagment and ather iema:

&

Miohis o gecaunt for the yoor ended Mach 3, 3034

[ Ehare Baria, of Inclia
Leears 1- Jermn rq“_
Bolance ematled mioimenk of 33 manlhie w0
TPt LEIARE 5B AT 645 AT R ircniy insiniment of B 3000000~ with an interess rale of|44v5 58 iR sn
TR
Balince equnfed relddmerds of 43 monfe with o
TERR] LOVAN SHI 57 st SR ES meritiy indakrmnl of & LG0UMNOY- walk an indenes] ke ol | | 00040 o
5%
Bqionoe aguaabed wdebhenty ot 14 morkg adlli &
CIFEM TERMY LEIARS I 1400400 A4 iy Enbabren] of By 154300 willi or niomst ross of LR 1]
]
LA chowrs bom DesirrEnn SUGWL, cobcuAgled Of one e
EM 0u il 732 rian s for cones oulifanaineg al
1B AR 1950 v 3
ERR LI VNG Fa ML 34755 Talol drnll kan clhisned By 058 Crnims wik oy [P0 14 I§.Me0
sl b oof SR
Beskinie scpimied Feloamends oF 1 monlbs wih o mordly
T A I N i irrend of By 543,115/ with o ininmestrale of Ro5m, | 19184
Balance ecqualecy reloimerts al &0 rrerin with pl
Lean 3- SELCOVID LOAN GECL Exin pnrdbhy insdakmen! of B 3033340 wdlh e inierest nade ol P AdE.ET L rara
VIR BN Sharh 1o Aoy 0
| Yo hictw Loam
. Boores sngusind imstnmenls ol 4 mords wilh o rmanihly
Yahir i Cho e r
Rl LI il ol Bs 1ADO0 wil e inlees | rabe of 1] S5% L
iy fork
| Varicle Locn
Bt egunate ol Falabn s ol § montbs wita oy | 171 54 (Rl
Vehiche Loor - Fgher KL 23H117 rsloimers of Ry 3% 5560 wilh on infesess oo of 7,255
Balance equotod walolmends 9 8 manthe st a G ] [ilw 1]
Walsche Loan - Bohe KL ZINDEES nstoimant of Fe 322 100 wilh an indepes] oo of 9.25%
Balanee eaoaléd inslakeans ol 3 morim ..“.____._ L= e [TTET]
Wahicls | eoin - Lay ored 43410 Tm2akmanl of B 0090 with an i e rete of ¥.35%
Bolorc s aparisd rnfoimerns of Jmonis sl @ roordnly | 2e0s LK
Verichs [oon - Laplond 4158 aloires ol B 31 39 el o ke mibe ol 55T
Bolance wquoing walcments of 80 morim wih o8 AT NERET]
Wbk Lo - e Traivaban KLASE |39 ety relaimer o B RLAASS wath on mhitees] nfale of
PANE
Cipinead yiear Ll JLNT.5F
J!E #EE..&. mu.mum._.._...,....-




LI Dotolls of Baeuly

b

Hotes 2n acoounds loi 1he year ended Morch 31 20624

i | W Ste kank of india ;

Lean t- Term Loan

Loan 1- 581COVID LGN GECL

Loma 3- M COVID LOAK SECL Bxin

Vebicle Loon

(] Wih Axis Bank - Wehicie oo

Torn (i kecfoned on Pypot s dhon ol verick

Tgiir ko sanchoniso o _..ﬁ_"..:....:.-.n._—._.l..j. ol e i

Teern |ons o Storka Bt of ndin ogoing sl mohgoge of faled 5402 conls of
tandadlugied o wexiog cofons, oouliobes merigoge ol 0w ighl e 04007 Fecloe L]
Ooml allord, polhecalbe ol movegble ored Eiironecibls goes; rludicey prlant orad
mzchinan kopl I Funchr Bloman Bhenicolia k Eoreer ondf and prswesd poanfes ol Tiae
R el g Mg TR 1. | Fiinsy Rorm Tonin ol R, 12474 kskba avoled disng e veon

[ucrcmbeen Emengency ol line GI0LY apaing ssidabis miorfgoope al Iolcl 5847 cends

il
tandahalod of wesion lecatlons, equilake: morgage of Inoe fhl an JA4047 hectores [f _L
aoesal o, premondl guairhed af lhess cireciees rich kg s Divacior

Coaitrdmor Frnegercy Cudi [re PEECL] gl dWopdiole morpogie oF ekl 3482 cenly off
Jlandsitunied al vaman armions squibaide morgoge of Kea el e DE0ET oo | VK
ot of k. pe nra gioeailo of [ chincion includiog Aan nging Do)

3

4 Lomg-Teem Prosisions

Fartaulan B gf Mmich 3, 034 Anal Warch B, 3021
Gesfuily poyobie: Han Cumard Fosfion 7208 TIAEe?
Falel pE R 7,044 83




by On BCCoEnts Tl he yeoi ended Mech 37, 2024
5§ Fwer!- T Bomomings

Foriculan Bl Mamoh 11, 3034 .r_:lt.ln—_ﬂ__..u.ﬂ
| Secured
o) Werking CrapBal Loos
Frowm Bordes| Sec Hoks 5.1 ) [} B e a0 5T
[
) Comanl MealwBes of Long Term Bomewin g [JIF LY T BAn 12
Tt TLT81.35 V2 7d. 50
£l Repaymant and cther leree
Feiille cimis Termn Belall ol Seceritbes Az ob March 31, 1024 aal March 31, 1021
Woring copbol yonchorsd by .m__un_nm
kol mdo on hypoltecdhian o
anuﬂﬂﬁ Inck. meoehabley e plher cumen
Stole Bank of lndie Coab Credt Secsnl .:__.._..u_.u_iﬁ ;e secord chonge ef mole o WE 5340 oS T
mne....ﬂ = frenovabin- canh ol the con
pnchnding  plonl B mochiesy  on
O ugonieed by Huee Drecion
H1L.E14 =_. T5.088 3T




=3 | |
ey B
§ TR
g i,
o
; e : ; jersty
FLLF ¥l 7 LR PSS UG
Lo LA By LN DOADDSACE WO0as Dy B T
B2 TLEPL DEAGE R - SEsnURailg
. I TR |y
e
asze DL491'51 OIS o e
SN§EEA L
TEHIRERLL {00 S0 (U Surufi 1 SaUsagp o 0 | 2- orizeer] Q0 DR eRdemaoy w2
LR o G DR B Beusssy =ILN0a D0
i LEORIDY O MO0 DUD RO el BTN LITIAR QOGS SSleLaai DPLE [ L S0
0 | AP UNC S0 PUD SR | CHaC R
LD ST TAUEI L EE] S L) LEEI i8] s ain s N ohd
0 SRS Apepanls o) Bugoss tnBy ey - BuRenz auic
AP IOy COCE B Signaisey [
EF - b - Saral ) OGO Rl e
dan o Fr ey
£F P i e T S
DR Du'EEE' LF DODET || FEecaleay e
§ eI bR Y, Qoo | s
& LSRG
SjL T o S LART ]
L ek Al ks L
SBDUDCIST DO 10 UDEDEY ifeHe He H T T RTH T BT TS Ffep=tel B0 " AL o QUG [0 ey S LEN )
mad 5o junoeLng : 1R et T

e e L L T e e e e F e e e T o e P e T Rk T

FROE LE SR ARG SR S 0 0 D00 Ut iRjop

T35 |0 AT D ) L Sy |LeT ) J0 OO0y CUn gy |0 AL
BRI B S



o [TeT S0 AN e | R
IR [LngI] Jinhy sang oeenedury | fal
o T s AW I sagicy | gl
FEERAT PEEFST 3 255w | (O]
[ e TOSL L %wﬂ WL LT CLLT% TEER | anp jow
BAR S| Wby Eho ayj o -.!‘.ut.__n.-_
EIOZ 0T Yicyy o oy
E SR s Pty | b
T SR PRy o] | |
ATCWEE CawE ASEFILET aaic | sl
BN L OF'# kGG VAT S | el
[nge) e L ] R L e £-| B3, | UBY) O il
Waumed jo mop enp sy wog Bpopee Bepmsiey eyj o) RupeD o R

FEOL "IT Yo o g

&pipeyse BunBo capyolog ape] 19

YELLHEL BEIRERE TET
OV ECS 4 [ A A el s [0S DU GO UERy d ) S DD F S it e g | dal
FEEFEZ LS BERE MCHALY | O S ol e gy S 0 e D e e e | iy
M LFE ) [T
F sl BrFLAT o ittt w3y
B4 L2400 (B 120 e i ot et |
TRSE LE UmEW o iy FEOE LT yecny o oy SOTEN Dy

Pt TRETIRTIT [T

AR SO §
PIOE LE S PERUS DS BUJ 0] SSRGS A0 Ua Tk




.:..m.__.a_ LESFE & T
gl B o | ¥ EIWE W0 0 LA
PLGEES Ly LY HELISCRC] 10y UOPenL
EOLRE T B oy FEOE LE oW P R Lmnsiping
P L SRRl L o)
FUOERL LR g
FEEIE &1 SEPFEEL |CweL
SRl e ML T L B ARy
OESeer | FCT |2 GRuBCiTR [Ty
FEEE ] REOACERL] O | w0
S
P AT ELEL BEICS O |53 20000 | S0l seefoiten] 9 1 jd] peing jusjaesing
LELEA |WEREE o OEIADC] NI S0§a5 EHID S0
LB EUSK AL (T Ao (O P g S Ty |
EFRED TR s |06 RoW |0 P D] )
SRy A
sepgoidod myn | [a)
RTINS By FEOL 1T YUB 0oy IR Oy
CEERIRR N ol gy =
ERRAET ERIND RO L
SN 1 CITRARTH aag| G S et i a8 g s
B s SrfaiSwadping oo s 0 g | 0 Sl s e R S | O e At
AN SAOCEY A [kl 2l uElss B0 joE pun eoed DOapanaoes
g U s aEodoe] P s Bl (LTS [T =T F A TR T T a =TT [FA]
o o
TE | i Hijj 0 pril mag e et SO E EUC en E e i e i (L71]
"W 1Y IR
Al IOpE pEoat ke Sig P ncipiad o jaomd mp dupep
ACHD Pl Gy i i) PR LS s L) USLS O B D
W AoRD |0 el S K SRDADD DD GnD jasnu G paeean mg) 11
ol S B A0 P P igSidn Sy PudAng
o pdolne 00| Of anoel jUdisidied Bag g e g g Biojo gy
CEFEA ST 1o AT ] e LT UL DD (L O LY
PO AR ke U Ao 0Ty S A O bssed (a0 (Ui mijl 1]
=TT
PHERSE LR i e [ ade T T ]
PO, P U0 B0 pHUE P |E R0 e U R L | Lo i ) 11|
Lo A S i FEUE '8 4O =y T
0 O S LIDCRAN T L L CRa I SEEEA T LI ] e LS LT DD L TIN5 BRI D 1L LD

FEOE L Y2 P D ) Gof LUnaa30 UG EROH

'R0 DGR P e




__..‘. J i LA
. e i |
.-l-JII
i
T T. [THETA 0 Efialllu@
o RN EIRLE VE T L L5 b 1 Ty WwEaak]
[T T TR ] = - | PR ] O
TEwArL = - = = O 0 ﬁ
L 25 W LT aEaisL PpEpnTa]
Lk adil IR ETTTT )
- e
Lol wF 5 R [E] T | ] [FHITIE
K1 ki [mn g | (L1 CRe s | SEETRA,
ML E | ﬂ.“. (=g 1 F _H.._ o ML cqmaay ey gy
st FF LA D3F nﬁ._q_- —P._._.._—.
TR r | PR 18 i o aEL g e R
i L rior I*_P._.I.. [FlL T | T FHETT] L masslrie oo
i eil rit BT B tee BNI | BT PEHEL | _h._..__ﬁ
m.._l- Tirts nq.h_l.m. [Ty 4 firk 1 ail | BETal [ = a.nhﬂ 5 Hz:n-::nr-
[T i WIET (I | RN o1 3 21 ik Vi pribem [EICE
L B | P I BR% | | T ELITEE | _u._..i.n - 0l [t ﬂ_ e
jol el il | Ece |T_ [T PRSI EL | BB T Tremal e TIREL
e B 1 -] T # [T i i _-_...n.“. il PR FRres )
D A e S LT T nm Ry Wmh | e Saamdg]  SEATR R, e T FET O T ETT T e Timay anpEee I
] mERI | sy ey ol -—.-1._. e A e I TRE LT ELETRT Y
i pheiaiel ey
AICNIE L3N PACHLLY S | WA R WAL A T WU FeHg
(B e T TR T L] NER [ a] er e FELETEL| g '@
N ITTEEL R Tl it I DS T 1] F LR
HIT el ) A T

IELEIT] S LTI 58T A0



e
2 I gy i
x."p...m.. ———— ,..p__ﬂ_uu,,.,..,
e W T WY
...._‘.,.._w....... R
| 1 _._ (A
TE S i e
[ wrnsgiitvel |z ]
| 3 W =
L) L il
L7 B o
. % THuL,
Sl
BLTAL 1P L5 R0 = L i}
(BT TN SN = | e AL B T E R T R N T B T [T o] Dol 0 AN sy
WE T TEESCD FACARNT] o gl L0 g AL AT A R G DL WD g 0 g S
iqmnp eaayg | (T
[ Fadiflh HO IOy ' (DO b Leaai S
BRI NGnep Bub pog o) ssunwary | (g)
(e THHILLE SEMHNY
[ R s TR T LD DS e 20l s g5 oy Bapuoag e
i sl P p{Eso 3 padasensy | (@)
E00E TLE WRIOWY o Sy PEOE "I Y3y (o oy el et
|SOUeEnG Up B0 )
P’ NGNS TRY SRl  IL
B ELE PR Er s R TS o]
1:_u_,..__ i B THI ETTHEGTEE BE
P LR T AR ey pmpay | ol
AT el A oy Nerrnr sy |
EZOT I U i iy WECE “|§ Y=o o ny uigjnzgEEg
S e, 1 JUnnig]
L B UL L
LFBLLT P |y
SHL [T R e s T T s PR e ST ]
REE FRLELF isidac] fuoar | ol
peeal paispsue s panaasup |
ED0E L Yo o vy FEOE LE SRS B T L e L |
i TRCRLTS O] o JUNCLny
EISSED Ui S-udia sy  Qf

FECE "L Yo PRPUS D8 Sy) Jo) suneson ua magay




N
Y
= |
...__.
oL L ] 2]
FFES ok Frce oo ooy |
PEL ety 1 T g B |
TRUCHE i oo | (o
CEOE RE Yo jo ey BEOE T |2y oy LT T
TSpURERC Ul qunoiiyg)
djuaownbg Yoo puo ysoo L
PEERS| PPy PeialmilinTy - U ey st papnckas | ol
FLEEy + pall peadsEELiD T - SR B R paepnchag | (S0
U FRa DU ST - Sa il Dy G0 e nadugna ) L= 1}
LR RIS IE ol DEERGRUDT - s3] D IaE op ) panckioan | o
ﬁ ¥ ey 150
EID{ROEARS
EDOE LE §2UDHy O 5y’
Fe didb | L O S Ly FUET) pHasspunss - I DARIIDY SO0 painasd | ek
BOEER N L g5 oSS L el R (] ol pRE T - ooy apos peyndsg | ol
3 FIEl R pHeSs s i 7 - RICFGA NGRS Dl P | S
EC 155 ARG SHYS L P | AEEy TR Pl Db - emnmamosE ool peedaman | ol
oy Lty | uoi wiaw R - T L - e Rt T LT g S sy
-!Filatu!nllEl%gitliim

PIOE 1T UDIDY PlDL 1064 @) 1) HUGD 250 00 mon

KIOZ “1E M 0 5y
ajnpaiysg Sumly ceqoaacay apeu) 2]




EFEFE’S LEPLAE e
EFHS LR bt pauaieg) | o)
H R 10 WS IEOESG AU 06 Spaieie 29 Wiy Spncssg | (o)
L R BirELs'i = O el o e | gl
BN | £E | A (RT L Eausddn podaid | ]
LD 'LE v2EwW i ry PEGE "L Y=oy o vy EiHnORm
[P E ] Ui g g
RETY AN @GR L
E ]
FOp Akl Dol Bkl O A 104 Siabia Ak el U1 senchuion smosied 40 anp g i
B T T R RO o AL i 1, e, 18] NLLEEEY Al ST TR 10§
v i SRR 5 0 Ao b o, o) L] By A Dabumael i Auesioss) mig (o aeipmang ]
EE0E “LE WO D &Y N e A L] TR 01 [ Je BB e e | 1
OLFedd EFELLE] L
¥R HTEAE | OGS0 |50
Shi s ROEDD Jemlj )
[N i Eesa AT LAY D S30L0AI0 DD Ul
i L IAFE st (0P DO B0 8 DAL
i Tirk Lo iFE oA oes K] 200 Dy
DIES BEEF 3 Lin R a1l iy
[ Kl . ACEINATEY PunjEa [WaR
e | i B Abimn e e {Peisd g DO Py WAL RS
=4 | P BEIGAESER |CTL S2mos fD b0 oo 1]
ETFS L W CERAERHT ST SR |0 PO 10
DN0OEE o 'Y pnd ey BHLET | ST DAy
wiai | el
eainde: o popmd o s Sun Bupgoeds noy||e, - Send RjDjeY Of 8 0ubLEe pub seee | (6]
P B Pl LIS S PR SEEL i
EE0E "I L2 10 Ty PIOT LR WMOW D 5y RN I d
{SERFERNOLL W UMy
S UDIALY PUD FUGST U] - g

FEGE LT Y2 Papus ical sy) 1) BUnS3a0 UD EEH




SOLYE FLASTIC PRODUCTS LIMITED

TRGUCODE MO PUNALIR
CHH : U2E30A KL 1HPLC OO IR
Medes fo Sialement ol Frofit ond Loss

1&  Reewnus From Openalians

[Smoint im thousands|

Farfeulan: Year Ended March 33,2024 Vaor Encled Monch 31033
[ Eob= of praducts & 52 385 03 5 RR.458.97
| CHbede Sseralirg feis nyss A.548 14 2B 23
Todal LT IRAER, 070
IT Oher lComa
iAol in thousande)
Farticuloes Yeor Dnded Morch 31,2024 Yesar Enced March 31,2023
al] monesl roome [n "B 11.57
]| Diseaurd recabed 00477 13a01 ™
1| MECEIONesUs N ome P | 13350
| LimsE nant nessiyes 5000 el
] Prafl oniole of Seed oss= (Hel| 3 360,13
1l Irdrarcs Cioim Secoived 73153 et
[{s] Surany Crackhon wiithan Dock = A7 7E
Fabal §.8£0.25 14,8325 51
1§ ot ol mofodols consemed
LA maaur N tholigands]
Porfic ulars Yeor Ended March 31 2024 Faor Eded Messes 38,2033
[ Clperng sHock of Bore rooterd ok 1523 78 14,535 558
L Add: Pureomes LI IST R4 B AR FFYEY
(5] e CRsng a3k of Rie malenos FLI4TE 5991 'if:I
fotal EETRETE | & 43, #0534}
19 Changes in invenbories of Anished goods. work:n- progresy ard slee k-in-rade
: (e punt in thivisarids)
Forticulon. Yeor Fnded March 312084 Year Ended Morch 31 2003
(e} | Opesning shack
| Frnhad Good: SEE2YS A7 FER 4]
{B) | Lo Closmg shock
| Frehad Goad 2398550 LR
tohal -2 2097 -3,800.77)




SOLYE PLASTIC PRODUCTS LINITED

TROUCODE #0 FUMALUR
CIN - e KE 1P C0DEET D
Metes o Slalement of Frofif ond Loss

I Empioyes Benedl Expenses
EAMOLT o1 Cheisands)

Forbcwlon: Feor Ended Morch 31,2004 Toor Emded Moarcs 31,2038
(a) | 3aokiies & Woges
Zoianes and wops, Inciuding bomg 40,757 55 3R B5F 38
o) | Cen¥ibulicn ko pravident and ciher kands:
ConiriAon 1o Erplovess Froviden) Fund 3060 50 HEL=TRE] |
Conhbution 10 Empioyees Stole In§uionce ; e | 53132
Grafuiby BYAAY L3309
(e} | Sl welare exponses Bl&ss arras|
(&} | Remusneation o diechors ZBFFA 1L.T52.02
Tatal A7,27B.57 46227, 71]

Il FAnEncs &odby
|&mmunt in Ehausands]

Faicelan: Yeor [reded Mosch 31,2024 Yagr Ended March 31,2023
Jsa ritirasl Cost 13.333.04 [ B i by
L] Bk Choigec 11008 3T
=l |rieresl- O 118 543
Taxhell 14443 24 13,828.74

I3 Depraciolon and Armorfsation
Lo i |y IRiGsaeads

Fars: uian Year Ended March 31,2024 Yoo Frcled Morch 31 2003

[ Regracaloy on Froperty. Pond od Egupmenis 15T T BAO1E S0

Tabail 770624 BEreie

= meraribalizn of o gkbds dnaels 135 :il EE L




SOLVE FLASTIC FRODIBCES LWAITED,

THOUICODE PO PlalALE

CIN 2 U253 T PP LC00a 2 30
Meates Bo Stalemend of Profit ond Loss

IV Cther Expossas

[Amount in thougands]

Parficulars Yoo Ended March 31,2024 Year Ended March 31,2025
Pervesr ond fued 18, 13509 19,437 41
Fackaiy eaphbrnasy 1. 144,20 1,995 00
Fepair o buddnge Lo RE THa
REpa b rnachinary d812.93 AITR!
Repon o ohhan e L HY e ey
Aoverisement chorget 155471 51657
Carape oubwords 1,381 .47 LI & B
CEsCrard dlipresd [ E K L F0.648 564
Do & charifes - 25 0O
Parorrel svoansas 9692 o 21308
Fanmfes & fines 4417
InsCnCE LEL 18
Jab wark Changes 4538
Rrahey or hoeess, swchuding, fomes on ncorne PRI Rl
Lage ardd prcdeasionod L059.04)
frovaling ond conveyance A ¥ I
PFeriing ond stodoneny L]
Ramunaighan o ooy AR
THirg fee fo diresisn 1540
Adiikal Seeslapmient EpRTRaE 273851

CPICH aaparmea)

Oriner sefing @amaneeg
Paktoge, Telephane alc
Sevite choiged

Tesing lew

Vericle runring ssperses
Laka Reril

A= micesidrn Fags

Bod dents

Sungley Cracilon Weiltan OFf
Asmals Winthan D
ke sl re o svpEribet

Eehal




SOLYE PLASTIC PRODUCTS LIMITED
THOLICODE PUNALUR

Mote = 24

SIGHIFFCANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

A, Accounling Convention

The firancial statements have been prepared in occordonce with the Generally Accepted
Accounting principles in India ('Indian GAAP"|. Accounfing Standards ["AS" as specified
under section 133 of the Companies Acl, 2013 read with Rule 7 of the Companie: {Account)
Rules. 2014 and the relevant provisions thereof, The financiol staterments are prepared on the
basis of going concem under the historical cos! convention wsing occreal method of
accounting except otherwise sfaled.

The finoncial statements are prepared ond presented as per the reguirements of Schedule (I
s nofified under the Componies Act.2013.

B. Use of Esiimotes

The preparation af financial statemeants in conformity with the Indian GAAP requires the
Managemen! fo make esfimotes ond assurmptions fhal affect the reporied omounts of assels
and liabdifies, revenue ond expense and diclosure of confingent llabilities. Management
befieves that the esfimaoles used in preparotion of financiol stalemeants are prudent and
regsonale. Actual resulls could differ from these estimates, Any revision in accounting
esfimates s recognized prospectively In the currant and future Periods

C. Revenue Recognition

Eevenue from sale of goods & recognized when inveice s raised and the property In tha
goods s transfered fo the buyer and in the opinicn of management no significant
vncerointy sxists regaording the realization of sale proceeds.,

D. Property Plant and Equipments

Property Flant and Eoquipments ore stoted at their adainal cost of acguisition including foxes,
dufies other thon Goods &5ervices Tax availed o5 input for credit wherever applicabls,
freighd, inferest ond ofher incidental expenses reloted o ocquidlion and ircstollotion of
concemed assets

E. Intangible Assets

Intangible assets acqured seporately are measured on inificl recognifion al historical cost'
Intongibles assete hove a finite life and ore subsequently camied ot cost less any
accumulated amorlizofion ond occumulated impairment losses if any,

Intengible cssets with finite lives ore amortzed over the wseful ife and assessed for
impairment whenever there is an indication that the intangible asset may be impagired’ The
amortizafion pedod and the amortization mathed for on intangible asset with a finite useful
lfe are reviewed at least af the end of each reporting period. The amortization expense on
infangible asseds with finite lives is recognized in the statement of profit and loss.

F. Investments
= Long term investments are caried individually at cost, Pravision far diminution is made
fo recognize a decline, other than temporary, in value of such investrents. Cosl of
* |nvestments includes acguisiion charges such os brokerage, fee and dufies,
Investments that are readily reolsable ond are intended (o be held for not more than
ong yeor from the dote, on such investments ore mode, ore, clossifled o8 curent
investments. All other investments are clossified os long term Investmends.
»  Cument investments ore stated al lower of © L




« On disposal of invesiments, the difference between carying omount and netf
disposal proceeds s charged or credited fo Statements of Profit and Loss.

Z. Depreciation:

Depreciation on fived asets is chorged off on written dort n value method of the rates
cmived on the basis of vsebd life and in the manner prescribed under Schedule Il of the
Companies Act 2013, Exfruder are wsed confinuously and hence depracialion s calculated
on the basis of rate arived on the basis of wseful Bfe os cpplicoble for Confinuows Process
Mochineres. Depreciation on ossets ooguired under financial leases ore provided over the
useful ife of the assetf. i

H. Inventories

Inventoies ore volued as under;

- Finshed Goods st o ol codt ar net reclirobie volue,
- Row Materdal and ofbwer shores at costincheding ioxes and dufies

- Bi-Prociucts and PYE scrop meant for re-used sale - at cost or net realizoble value

I. Forelgn Currency Transoctions

ransactions in lorsign curency are accounted at exchangs rotes prevaiing on the dates of
ransactions, Assefs and Lliobilifies n foreign cumency are ramslioled at exchange rates
prevailing on the dote of Bolonce Sheat,

J. Borrowing Cost

Interast, commitment charges, eic, on bonmowings thal are athibutoble 1o the acguisition,
consfuction ar instalation of qualifying assets fill the daote of completion of insfallotion
consfruction ore copilalizad as port of the cost of that osset. Interests on other borowinigs
ore charged 1o revanus in fhe peiod in which they gre incumed.

K. Segment Reporting

Based on the porometer of segment revenuefSegment result to the total, the comperny hos
only one reporiable buskness segment during the yeor and the company has ro reportable
geographical segmenids, Hence the segment report as per Accounting standard 17 5 not
required.

L. Related Party Transactions
As raquired by AS 18 - Related Parly Diclosures. the nomes of related parfies and the
transaciions with them ore disclosed in the nofes

M. Taxes on Income

Detered tax resulfing from fiming  differences between bocok profits aond tox profits s
accounted for ot the cumrent rates of fax to the extent the timing differences ore expected
fo revena in fulure’ The compony hos recognized defered tax assel on cary forword
business loss and unobsorbed depreciction and during laxabde income wll be availoble
against which such deferred tox assetis realized,

M. Earnings per Share )
Eamings per share has been arived al by dividing the nel profit offer taxes for the vear -
affibutable to equily shareholders of the Company by the weighted average number of
shiores aulstanding during the Yeor,

2. Employees Benefits
s Confibution to recognized provident fund, which is, defined confribufion scheme is
charged o profit and koss account, The a mentioned scheme is chossified as
defined corhitution plan, as the o | further abdiga Hn_rrt;;e}rung rmcking
the confribution. ' f o Tl
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s The company has o parbially funded defined bernelit plan for post-refirement benefit
in the form of grotuity for its employees. The Company is covered under Group
Grafuity scheme of Lite Insurance Corporation of India for future payments of gratuity
as determined on actuanal boasis by Ufle surance Corporotion of India, The
contribution for the year s charged to stotement of Profil and Loss' The shortfall in the
fund compared to grotuity Liobility amived at on actuanal basis by LIC & provided for
aver Teor,

F. Leases

Lease in which significant portion of risks and rewards of ownership ale not tronstered are
clossified as operating keases. In determining the oppropriofe classificolion” the substance of
the fransaction rather than fhe form s 1o be considernad.

Lease rertals in respect of assets acquired under operafing lease are charged off 1o Profit
and Loss account on a straight-line basls over the penod of the lease unless the payrmeants
are struchwed to increase in ne with the expecled general inflofion to compersote The
lessors expected inflationary cost incraases.

Laases under which the company assumes all the risks and rewards of ownership are
tranclermad ara classified of financiol keoses.

Q. Governmaent Grants

Govamment oronts and subsidias ofe recognized when there is a reosonable ossurance thot
the Compony will comply with the conditions attachead 1o them and the grantfsubsidy will be
received, Govemment Gronts wheoss pimaory condition 5 fhat the Compoary should
purchose, consfruct or ofherwise acquire copital ossefs are presented by deducting them
fram fhe carmying value of the omseis.

Governmant grants in the noture of capital subsicdly are cradited to capital reserve afher
government grants ond subsidies are recegnized os incomea over the penods necessary 1o
rmotch them with the costs for which they are infendead to compensate on o systemaotic Dasis

E. Impairment

Anosset i reated as impaired when the caomying cost of aon asset exceeds its recoverable
valug. An impairment loss is recognized as on expense in the statement of Profit and Loss in
the yeor in which an osset s kdenfified s impoired.

3. Minimum Alternative Tax (MAT) Credit

The company iokes credit for MAT poid as sfipuloted in the "Guidance Mote on Accounting
for BAAT Credit”. The MAT credit will be reversed in the 1'sé] in which the tax due of per the
normal provisions of the Income Tax Act exceeds the liabilily as per MAT,

T. Provislons, Conlingent labilifles and Contingent Assels

A provision s recognized when the Company has a present abligotion s o result of post
avanis ard itis probable that an ouifiow of resources will be required o seffle the cbligafion’
in respect of which a relioble estimate can be mode. Contingent liabilities are. disclosed
when there & o possible obdigation arsing from past events, the existence of which will be
canfirmed only by the occumence ar non-occumence of one or maore uncertain future events
rat wholly within the control of the compony or o present obligation that arses from past
evenls where it B gither not probable that an outflow of resources will be required to setile or
a refoble estimate of the amount connot be made. A confingent asset is nefther remgnlzﬂd
nor dsclosed in e financial stalements.

U. Cihers
Expanses [ income e than Rs.5.000/- each relating lo earier vears. if any, are niot reoled o=
pricr penod tems os they ore nof matedal considering the scale of operations of the compary.
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NOTE-25

OTHER EXPLANATARY STATEMENTS

1. Cperofing lease

The Company hod entered info on operating lease agreement with Keralo industricl
Infrastructure Development Corporation (KINFRA ], Trivandrum vide Triportite Agreement Mo,
457032 dated 20.02.2018. in conneclion with the acquisificn of M/s. Pea Cee Polvmers Faclorny,
Fannur for o perod of 25 yaars, five monins and 15 days, A fotal of Rs, 20,37, 743/ hod been
poid fowaords leme premiom. Dwing the yvear an amount of Bs.74,853- is chorged off fo the
statemant of Profit and loss oocount os omofizofion of lease hold premium.

2. During the finoncial year ended 201%-20. the Company enlered into an operating lease
agreement with Solve Plastic Products, o proprietoship concem of directar smrB Sudheer
Kumar, under o fenancy agreement dated 10.12.2019. The leose perfaine fo 20 cenls of
property howsbng o foctory bukding, along with ofher struciural amenifies and occessones,
The license for this ledse wos renewed on 01.01, 2024, with o monthy povmeant of s, 500,000,
Consequently, durlng the financial year 202324, on amount of Es. 4000000 has been
chorged fo e Slalement of Profit ond Loss Account as Lease Bentals.

3, Ofher Anancial Informction

Contingent Liabilifies

Particulars | As Al 31/03/2024(Rs in| As At 31,/03/2023(Rs In
Thousand) Thousand)

Fending Liigalion 47.73 , 75.00

Commitments — -

Parliculars As Al 31/03/2024{Rs in | As Al 31/03/2023(Rs in |
|T|'ID-1.H:I'I.-d} | Thousand)

Estimated amaunt of | 1,541.00 -

contfocls remaining 1o be

exaecuted on capitol occount |

and not provided for

4, Grofuity

The company hos a group gratuity account with Life Insurance Corporation (LIC) of India for
poyment of gratuity to its emplovess. The liobi#ty of the company towards groiuity on the
balance shest dote is Rs. 74.32.079/- (Rs 74.32.07%/- as reflected under Mote 4 - ‘Long Term
Provisions’} 1o the finoncial statements, Duing fhe yvear the company ho: paid gratuity
premium amounfing to Rs, 505971/ to U 0 provision of B3, 8.93.527/- hos been
provided during the year. : -
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5. Related party disclosure

{al List of parties where control exists and relationships

Name of related party Relationship

Sudhesr Kumar B hanaging Director

Susil Kumar B Whaole-Time-Director

Biravind 5 Kumar Executive Director

Ehankar 5 Kumar | Executive Director

isaving ¥lood | Exveutive Direchar

i Balakrishnan MNair | Director {Managing director's Father)
iPrasad K P Chief Financial Officer

Aivva A Company Secretary

48BN Associates, LLP

which Directar is a Pariner

Bhri Govinda Agri Business Private Limited

Company in which Managing Director
is a Director

Solve Mastics Products

Proprietorship concern of ['-'I_anaglng
Director

t

Proprietorship concern of Director Suasil

3K Agenci
:q.s o Kumar's spouse
; Proprietorship concern of Managin
aranwaifiy. Agancies Dirgctnr’s hm::her .
. :;'vnupamika Rt :Z::;E::turship concern of Director Susil

I :
(b} Related Party with whom transactions have taken place during the year

MName of related party Relationship

Sudheer Kumar B Managing Director

Susil Kumar B Whaole-Time-Director

Aravind 5 Kumar - Fxecutive Dhrector

Shankar % Kumar Executive Dhroctor
w@gvind Vinod Executive Dhrector

'_Eﬂajahri&hnan INair

Director

BN Associates, LLP

Limited Liability Partnership firm in
which Dhrector Is a Partner

Shiri Govinda Agri Business Private Limited
! B i,

Company in which Managing Director
is a Director .

Wyl peist _':'l'.'
Solve Plastics Products f_‘;“ *‘.\n,

s |
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ASK Agencies

Froprietorship cancern of Director — Mr.
Susil Kumar's spouse

Souparnika Enterprises

Proprietorship concern of Director Suesil

| Kumar
{C)Transactions with Related parties
Name of the Related Nature of Amount{Rs in Thousand) '*T““:::::;:“
Party Transaction FY 2023-24 FY 202223
2udheer Kumar B Femuneration 1,166.73 1.168.76
Sudheer Kumar B Sitting Fees o0 5.00
Sudheer Kumar B Bonus 15.00 14,50
Sudheer Kumar B Sales {705 3370
Sudhesr Kumar B Fent 1,.200,04) 1, 200.00
Susil Kumar Remuneration 30260 34 Ta
Susil Kumar Sitting Fees 9,00 500
Susil Kumar Bonus 15,00 14.50
& Balakrishnan Nair Honorarium 1,124 .66 Z40.00
G Balakrishnan MNair Sitting Fees 4.00 500
(G Balakrishnan MNair Bonus 15.00 14500
N Asckan Sitting Fees .00
Deepthi Santhakumari Sitting Fees 1.00 -
Keshav Mohan Sitting Fees 1.00
Aravind § Kumar Sitting Fees .00
Shankar Kumar | Sitting Fees 00| :
Gevind Vined Sitting Fees 1.00
Aravind S Kumar Balary 73522 23680
Shankar 5 Kumar Salary 5260 — 37626
Gowind Yinod Salary e ", 260 //'::;"L_—L - e ATH.26
: o X
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Prasad K P salary 905,25 A04.76
Divya A Salary 7,20 =
. Contract Labour
GEM Associates, LLT Charsscs 8. 662,07 10,353.96
Shri Govinda Agri
Business Pvt. Ltd. Lgane ounik necore 100.00
Solve Plastics Products Sales 6.12 a7
Solve Plastics Products Furchase 459 57 &301.07
ASK Agencies Sale of FYC Pipes 050517 51.470.32
ASK Agencies Purchase of Fittings 5,600.86 697971
Souparnika Enterprises Sales 387 17
Solve Plastics Products Lease Rent Paid 6.000.00 £, (000
Solve Plastics Producks Lease rent Income 0,00
(dl  Amount (due tol [ from related parties
Mame of the Related Party Malture of Amount (Ks) Amouni (Rs)
~ Transaction as at 31.03.2024 as at 31.03,2023
Sitting Fee (B0 | {4,504
Sudheer Kumar Salary (%110} _{M.J-i]-
Cusil K Salary (2327} 1
Cusil Kumar Sitting Fee (B0 4.50
: : . Sitting Fee {7209 | {4,500
= Balakrishnan Mair Salare {048} (18.00)
. Sitting Fee (D.90) ¥ S
Aravind 5 Kumar St {16.84) | (16,55
; Sitting Fee (D90y |
Shankar S5 Kumar Saliy [28.47) @753
. . Sitting Fee (0.5
Fa
Gavind Vinod [ salary (28.42)
M Asokan _S:itti:!'l_s_[:?l.‘ (11947} |
Deepthi Santhakumari Sitting Fee (L5 | —
Kashav Mohan Sitling Fee 1 (s | |
Prosad K P Salary (T340
Divya A Salary | LU
GBN Assoctates LLP Trade Favables |
Solve Plastics Products Tf-'d'df Rmi*abl’eﬁ




Trade Payables : (02
ASK Agencies Trade Receivables 2 880,91 16810594
Trade Payables = __—
Saraswathi Agencies Trade Receivablas 204783 j 264783
Shri Govinda Agri H;as.-inﬁs
kF I 1 23258
Private Limited Security Deposits 2

&, Ecrnings per Equily Share [EPS]

The Eomings per equity share 5 calculated on the basis of the profit for the yeor divided oy
the weighted averoge numiber of equity shares outstanding during the year. The calculaficns
ware [uimished Delow:

Farliculors Amount as at Amount as at
31.03.2024 31032023
| [R5 i Thousand) (s In Thousand]
A Profit § [Lossh for the vear 14,247 78 12.02483
B. Foce Value por share 10 10
C. Mo of equty share on | 30,66,250 30,35,000
weighied average bosis =
D. Eomings Per Share 1 485 .74
7 Defered Tax

As per Accounfing Stondard [A5) 22 "Accounting for Toxes on Incoma” Bsued by the institute
of Chorterad Accountants of Indio on amount of Bs, 3.31,195 hos been Debited to Statemand
of profit and loss on occcount of defered fax Uability asing duee fo fiming difference. The

components of deferned tax ore fumnished below:

Deferred Tax | . o | Adjusted to Deferred Tax
Components of | Liability/(Asset) Liability/(AssetlRs. Reserves and Liability/(Asset)
Deferred tax as on 0,04.23 T Thomaad Surplus as on 31.03.24
B _| Rs. In Thousand Rs. In Thousand
Depreciation (3,097.36) 21794 . (2879.37)

8. Mo funds haove been odvanced or Iooned or invested |either from bomowed funds o
share premmivm or any other sources o kind of funds) by the compony o o in any olher
persons of enfities. including foreign enfifies [Intermediarss’}. with the understanding.
whather recorded in wiifing or aothersizse, thot the Intermediory sholl, whether, diractly ar
indirgctly lend or invast incother persons or endifies identified in any maonel er whalsoever by or
on behalf of the company ["Uitimate Benaficiarias”| or pravide any gugronfees, secuily or the
like an behalf of the Ulimate Beneficianiss, .

%, Mo funds have been received by the company from any persors of entifies, incheding
forelgn enfifies ("Funding Porties']. with the undertanding. whether recorded in writing or
ofhersise, thatl the company shol, whether, disecily or indirectly, lend or invest in gther
persons or endifies identified in ary manner whalsoever by or on behall of the Funding Party
["Ulimate Beneficiaries’} or provide any guarantse. security or the like on behall of the
Ultimate Benehiciones




10. Addifional Regulatary Information

SL.No | Porficulors 202324 2022-23 Chonge | Regson of
I % Varonss
Impragenent i
currend  meiion 05 o
. acconst o fncrease i
f, Currert Fatis 1.03 (a1 13.2% feyentary at
Froethles s
compared ha premions
ipeEr,
b. Diebst - Equity Ratio 405 4003 0.50%
prp—
g | DEOrSuvise: Covernge 0,26 035 2.56%
Fatio
The Durease m this
rrtt ds on aceouet of
. : fncrense i bhe Profil
d, it Equity Rat [ E i .
urn on Equity i 0,40 17.26% Ater  Tax  when
corpared Ie Previonus
TS,
Digerpase i invortory
Inventory Turnowver irmooer  ratie 05
&, . 24.57
Ralio 3 Wkd (32t} prrindy due fo decredse
in sales FUFHOTEY.
Decrepse tn trade
Trade Receivable receiable  fu
f. i 233 1211 (38:.3%) | ratio 15 mainly due to
T t
wrniorver Batlo decrggee i siles
Hirnrprer
Diecremse e frade
Trade Payable Turnover 2 payelle furnooer petio
: 12 3 Ky
& Ratio = o (oda%l i mamy  die o
pecrease in payables
licrease in nel capital
Met  Capital  Turnover furiorer rabia s
h, ) 5
Ratio 102.08 (24.37) (287 8% mainly due to Dicrease
far profit mfter fax
fricrewse or rakio i dawe
. . . to increase in Profit
i Met Profit Ratio 1 ; .
! I ] o ol oBN After Tax comprred o
e LSS
= Decregse 0 rabin £
- Betburn  on Capital "
i Moy P 034 047 (@7.76%) | due to addition of
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Formula vsed for computation of:
a, Cwrent Ratio = Cument gmsetls [ Cument labifilies.
0. Debt Equity Ratio = Total borowings | Total equity,

c. Debt dervice Coverage Rafla = Eamings before interest, fax ond exceplional lem |
[Inferest on borowings [net of tronsfer fo espenditure during consfruction) + Principal
repoyments of Long Term bomowings).

o, Beturn on Equity rafic = Frofit for the vear | Average Total equity.

&, Inventary turnover = Revenue from operafions | Average inveniones

L Trade receivable turnover = Revenue from cperations | Average frode recelvables
g Trade poyabile lumover = Rewvenue from operafions | Average trade poyables,

f, Met copital fumover rofio = Revenue from operafions / Working Capifai

L Net Pralif Margin (%] = Profit for fhe penod { Revenue from opsrotions.

L Return on Copitol emplayed = Profit Before inferes), Dividend tncome & Tox (PEIT
excluding Dividend Incame) / Capital Employed.

10.2 The Compony & nol o declored wWiful defoutter by any bank or financiol
Inatitution or other lender

10.3 The Cormpany has no charges or safisfociion yet 1o be registered with registrar of
Companies beyond the statstony period.

10.4 The Company has not fraded or Invested in Crypto Curency ar Vidual Currency
curing e finonclal year.

11 Fgures are rounded off to the nearsst Thousands [Rs.), Previcus year figures have
been regrouped whernever necessary,
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